02/11/2021

Τ		1
2		
3		
4	CITY OF DETROIT BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS BOPC VIRTUAL MEETING February 11, 2021@ 2:57 P.M.	
5		
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		



- 1 MS. WHITE: Again good afternoon Honorable Board and
- 2 Deputy Chief Bryant and all community attendees welcome
- 3 to the Board of Police Commissioners meeting. Please note
- 4 the following reminders for virtual meetings on zoom.us.
- 5 And we are also pulling up the reminders for your review
- 6 as well. A message regarding the zoom policies: attendees
- 7 do not need to identify themselves unless they would like
- 8 to make a comment. Attendees can phone in to the meeting
- 9 and phone numbers will be masked by zoom.
- 10 If attendees join in by computer without a zoom
- 11 account, they may be prompted for a name and email. The
- 12 email is not visible to panelists or attendees. This is a
- 13 prompt from zoom, not the city of Detroit. Additionally,
- 14 the email address does not need to be your true email
- 15 address. It can be none@none.com or anything similar will
- 16 be fine for logging in.
- 17 A reminder about the meeting forum. As a reminder,
- 18 please adhere to the Board's Bylaws and zoom's policies
- 19 of using this forum appropriately. Failure to adhere to
- 20 the policies will result in dismissal from the meeting.
- 21 Accessing zoom platforms requires adherence to all
- 22 policies.
- 23 Regarding the BOPC contact information. To reach the
- 24 BOPC's administration, please contact (313) 596-1830, or
- 25 you may email the board of police commissioners at



- bopc@DetroitMi.gov. Regarding complaint investigations,
- 2 the Office of the Chief Investigator investigates non-
- 3 criminal complaint, and the 24-hour complaint line is
- 4 (313) 596-2499. The fax number is (313)
- 5 596-2482. And you may visit the board's website at
- 6 detroitmi.gov/BOPC.
- 7 Regarding BOPC information resources, please visit
- 8 the board's website, the city website at
- 9 detroitmi.gov/BOPC to find the meeting calendar minutes,
- 10 updates, reports, presentations, draft policy directives,
- 11 video links, and much more. You may also join the email
- 12 list for weekly agendas. You may email the board at
- BOPC@Detroitmi.gov, or you call (313) 596-1830 and
- 14 provide your email address to get the draft agenda, which
- 15 is distributed each Tuesday to some 360 people. And now
- 16 please also subscribe to GovDelivery where now over 5,800
- 17 people receive BOPC news alerts and draft agendas. You
- 18 may sign up on the Detroitmi.gov homepage for more
- 19 information. Also, see the BOPC link and other
- 20 information that is also available on the board's
- 21 Facebook page.
- 22 Regarding public comments and instructions. The
- 23 virtual meeting will use a forum for public comments and
- 24 you can sign up on Smartsheet without an email address.
- 25 The board of police commissioners allows one hour from



- 1 3:00 to 4:00 PM for the public to request to speak during
- 2 public comments or oral communications on the agenda. To
- 3 make a request without Smartsheet, meeting participants
- 4 may use the "raise hand" icon on the website, or they may
- 5 press star nine (*9) on the telephone. And please know
- 6 you can sign-up on Smartsheet without an email address.
- 7 And lastly regarding important reminders for public
- 8 comments. Upon joining the meeting, participants will
- 9 join the meeting muted. Please do not start your video
- 10 unless invited to do so by the host. Video, images, or
- 11 unprotected speech deemed inappropriate by the Chair will
- 12 result in your dismissal from the meeting. Remember that
- 13 you may complete the Smartsheet form. You may use the
- 14 Zoom controls on your computer screen to "raise hand," or
- 15 you may dial star nine (*9) from a mobile device. You may
- 16 use any one of these options by 4:00 PM to be
- 17 acknowledged for public comments.
- 18 And lastly again regarding public comments, each
- 19 speaker will have two minutes to speak. The BOPC staff
- 20 will acknowledge each speaker. And we ask that you remain
- 21 respectful and professional and refrain from violating
- 22 the Board's Bylaws, zoom's terms of services, and other
- 23 relevant laws and ordinances, which are posted on all
- 24 meeting access forums.
- 25 At this time, please silence your phones and other



- 1 background sounds to prevent interrupting the meeting.
- 2 And please note this meeting is being recorded by the
- 3 Department on Innovation and Technology. Also, Honorable
- 4 Board please note that you have received various email
- 5 correspondences in your email inbox, so please check your
- 6 email for updates. And also please be reminded panelists
- 7 you do have the capability or the option to enable or
- 8 disable your microphone or your video at any time during
- 9 the meeting. Thank you and now Chairperson Bell.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. I appreciate
- 11 you opening up for the business part of it. I'm going to
- 12 call the meeting to order. We'll have an invocation by
- 13 Chaplain Gregory Wilson.
- 14 CHAPLAIN WILSON: Thank you, Commissioner. May we
- 15 pray? Father, we want to thank you for everything that
- 16 you have done before we ask you, we want to say thank
- 17 you. We want to let you know that we're grateful for your
- 18 grace and your mercy. Oh, God, we ask now that you bless
- 19 our Mayor, bless our Chief of Police. Oh God, bless every
- 20 official, whether he be appointed or elected. God, now we
- 21 ask that you bless this Board, crown them with knowledge
- 22 and wisdom, knit them together in unity so that they may
- 23 accomplish the tasks set before them. Keep their hearts
- 24 pure and their eyes turned to your face as they work in
- 25 the best interest of the people they are called to serve



- 1 in this city. We ask this in your son Jesus' name. Amen.
- 2 ALL: Amen.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Chaplain Wilson. Before
- 4 I introduce the Commissioners at this time, Ms. White
- 5 could you post or share the rules of decorum for the
- 6 Board meetings. Is that possible now or you need a second
- 7 to do that?
- 8 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. We are working on pulling that
- 9 item.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay, there it is right there. I
- 11 just want to share this with the Board. This is the new
- 12 package every week. But we're not going to continue to
- 13 share this with you in your package. It does not serve
- 14 any purpose because it's basic primarily, but I wanted to
- 15 highlight the business that the Board should be conducted
- in accordance with the latest edition Robert's Revised
- 17 Rules to the extent where they do not conflict with the
- 18 bylaws. Each member has to cooperate with the Chair,
- 19 preserve order and decorum, and no Commissioner should by
- 20 conversation or otherwise delay or interrupt a person on
- 21 the Board. Now we have a commissioner that is ongoing,
- 22 activities that are totally inappropriate. And this Board
- 23 is going to take every step within the confines of legal
- 24 and our bylaws to address that issue. So I want the Board
- to be aware, look at the bylaws, and look at all



- 1 concerns, that we really are concerned about. We don't
- 2 need to be reminded of public comments about the behavior
- 3 of Commissioners in terms of how they should conduct
- 4 themselves. We hold high standards for this Board since
- 5 1974, and I want to say that in the last year or so, our
- 6 interim Board Secretary has made it honorable in terms of
- 7 that title over and over again in her address to us as a
- 8 Board member. So we should live up to the expectation of
- 9 holding this position, whether you're elected or
- 10 appointed by the City Charter. And that's something that
- 11 we should abide by in that whole process. I cannot say
- 12 how these things have been handled last year, and going
- into this year. And as Reverend Holley Commissioner
- 14 Holley stated it's enough, it's enough. We are not here
- 15 for that. We're here to conduct business by the City
- 16 Charter mandate. It's as simple as that, and that should
- 17 be our calling and our duty and responsibility. That's
- 18 why I wanted to say, remind the commissioners publicly
- 19 and also that the public can see that we do have a rule
- 20 of conduct, and our officers are held to a high standard.
- 21 When they participate in this meeting, they conduct
- 22 themselves appropriately at all times. And in most cases,
- 23 the public does in a way. But I just think we need to
- 24 help to highlight and that's what I'm doing here to
- 25 highlight that we have an invocation to set the tone that



- 1 we should be prayerful, we should be thankful. And I give
- 2 Commissioner Burch that distinct privilege that she
- 3 initiated when she joined his Board, that we should have
- 4 a Chaplain at all out meetings, and that's something that
- 5 she takes credit for and that we acknowledge, and we
- 6 bring that on to set the proper tone. So that's what we
- 7 try to do in all our forums.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's throughout Michigan, that
- 9 Boards meet, and you should not have this type of
- 10 disruption. It needs to cease, and if I'm speaking in
- 11 your lane and indirectly to you, or you feel that I'm not
- 12 directly, I apologize, but if I have to call people out,
- 13 I will do that. You know who you are and there's an
- 14 individual that engages and people are supporting that
- 15 type of behavior. So we need to discontinue that. So I
- 16 just wanted to share that with you. I hope that you take
- 17 it in the spirit that it is given. It's all about order
- 18 and decorum and trying to conduct our meetings.
- 19 Individuals have gotten off our meetings because it has
- 20 been extremely too long, and therefore it causes some
- 21 stress, not only to the Commissioners but to DPD
- 22 personnel and the public. To be honest with you, we've
- 23 been approached by that over and over again. I don't know
- 24 why they haven't said that to you directly, but it's
- 25 quite clear what we've been engaged in. So on that note,



- 1 I'm going to move right into the approval of the agenda
- 2 for February 11th. Commissioners.
- 3 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I move that we approve the agenda
- 4 for February the 11th.
- 5 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Point of information, sir.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry.
- 7 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Point of information, sir.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm want to get it on the floor
- 9 first, please. Did I get a motion, we had a motion.
- 10 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No, I was just asking about how
- 11 we are going to follow the agenda, as you said. It was
- 12 supposed to be the introduction of the officers, and
- 13 Commissioners next.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Say again, now, sir.
- 15 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Shouldn't we have the
- 16 introduction of the Commissioners before we go to the
- 17 agenda?
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Your point of order is
- 19 taken. Thank you. Thank you. I stand corrected.
- 20 Commissioners, would you introduce yourself? I'm
- 21 Commissioner Willie Bell, District 4, Chair of the Board,
- 22 starting with District 1.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Commissioner, Darryl Brown,
- 24 District 1.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 2. District 3.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Good afternoon, everyone. This
- 2 is Commissioner Shirley Burch of the famous District 3.
- 3 Love and respect where you live.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 5.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Commissioner Willie Burton,
- 6 here.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 6.
- 8 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Commissioner Carter, District
- 9 6.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 7.
- 11 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Police Commissioner William M.
- 12 Davis, District 7. Love where you live and love where you
- work and we should always follow our bylaws and charter.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you for that point of order.
- 15 Commissioner Hernandez At-Large.
- 16 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Good afternoon.
- 17 Commissioner Hernandez At-Large, present.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 19 COMMISSIONER JONES: Good afternoon everyone. Police
- 20 Commissioner, Martin Jones and Happy Valentine's Day to
- 21 everyone as well.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioner Holley.
- 23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you very much. Jim Holley
- 24 present.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you,



- 1 Commissioner. Ms. White.
- MS. WHITE: Yes, through the Chair. Madam Vice-
- 3 Chairperson Holt and also Commissioner Bernard.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Commissioner Holt.
- 5 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Thank you. To the Chair, Ms.
- 6 White. Yes.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I apologize.
- 8 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Thank you. Vice-Chair, Annie
- 9 Holt, At-Large. Good afternoon to this most honorable
- 10 Board and staff. To the citizens of Detroit and also to
- 11 the men and women in blue, Detroit police department
- 12 helps to protect us, citizens, here in the City of
- 13 Detroit. Good afternoon.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 2.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Commissioner Bernard, present.
- 16 I quess I was new and I don't know what was going on.
- 17 Thank you, Mr. Chair.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you. I thank you
- 19 for the point of order. Now we move to the agenda.
- 20 MS. WHITE: Through the Chair. You do have a quorum,
- 21 sir.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White.
- 23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So move.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Been properly moved and second.
- 25 Discussion. Those in favor, aye.



- 1 ALL: Aye. Aye.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those oppose? Motion carries. The
- 3 next item is the minutes. Is there any correction to the
- 4 minutes?
- 5 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So move.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: If none, the minutes are approved
- 8 as read or written by this body. Madam Secretary.
- 9 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. We move on to,
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, that's
- 12 improper. You should call a roll call vote even on the
- 13 minutes.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir, I followed the order that
- 15 we have received in parliamentarian training. Is there
- 16 any opposition to the minutes?
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURTON: (Audio Distortion).
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Introduction of the
- 19 staff, Ms. White.
- MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, honorable Board
- 21 and DPD executives, and community attendees. The
- 22 Department of Innovation and Technology is monitoring and
- 23 recording the Board's meeting today. Our court reporter
- 24 is Mr. Don Handyside and the following Board staff
- 25 members are in attendance today, Mr. Robert Brown,



- 1 Administrative Specialist, Ms. Teresa Blossom, Community
- 2 Relations Coordinator, Ms. Jonya Underwood,
- 3 Administrative Assistant, Ms. Tiffany Steward,
- 4 Investigator, Lieutenant James Coles, representing police
- 5 recruitment and police HR division, Interim Chief
- 6 Investigator Lawrence Akbar, Supervising Investigator
- 7 Ansley Cromwell, supervising investigator LiSonya Sloan,
- 8 Senior Investigator Rosalia Madrigal and Assistant
- 9 Corporation Counsel Erica Savage-Whitely are also
- 10 present. And also Mr. Chair, if I could go ahead and
- 11 indicate the representatives and special VIP guests at
- 12 this time. I have a notification.
- 13 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. I have a notification that
- 14 former Police Chief Chester Logan is in attendance today,
- 15 representative to City Council, President Protem, Mary
- 16 Sheffield is also present and Ms. Marie Overall of State
- 17 representative Tyrone Carter's Office and Ms. Overall is
- 18 also an Officer within the 4th Precinct Community
- 19 Relations Council. And those are all of the notifications
- 20 that I have at this time. Thank you.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Ms. White, would you
- 22 bring forth Chief Logan to the panel after we speak to
- 23 elected officials on such and such, I want to have him
- 24 next speak. Chief of Police, Deputy Chief, Elaine Bryant
- 25 representing Chief Craig.



- 1 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes, sir. Through the
- 2 Chair.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Good to see you this afternoon.
- 4 Would you introduce DPD personnel?
- 5 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Thank you, sir. Through
- 6 the Chair. As you said, I'm sitting in on behalf of Chief
- 7 James Craig. I'm Deputy Chief, Elaine Bryant. We also
- 8 have Director Chris Graveline and Captain Lena Liddell,
- 9 both from Professional Standards as well as Commander
- 10 McGinnis from the 9th Precinct. I'm not aware of anyone
- 11 else that's on this call. I can't see. So if I could get
- 12 some help from Melanie, that'd be great.
- MS. WHITE: Yes, I'm looking through the call.
- 14 Captain Michael Parrish is also present on the line.
- 15 Commander, Kyra Joy Hope, Commander Daryl Patterson,
- 16 Director, Christopher Graveline, Captain Kimberly
- 17 Blackwell Commander, Michael McGinnis. I believe I might
- 18 have mentioned. Commander Nick Giaquinto, Sergeant Glenn
- 19 Anderson. And those are all of the names that I see at
- 20 this time. Thank you.
- 21 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Thank you.
- MS. WHITE: Mr. Chair. Okay. Mr. Chair. His video
- 23 appears to be frozen at this time. Madam Vice-Chairperson
- 24 Holt.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Thank you. Ms. White so by



- 1 next item on the agenda is the Chairs officer's report.
- 2 So do we have access to that Ms. White?
- 3 MS. WHITE: Madam Chairperson, we can come back to
- 4 that item and pull that information and send it to your
- 5 email. If you would like to move to the next agenda item,
- 6 which is the resolution, and we're also working with
- 7 Chairperson Bell's technology as well.
- 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. And so have we identified
- 9 someone who will read the resolution for Corporal Eugene
- 10 Schaden?
- MS. WHITE: No, ma'am, if we have,
- 12 COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair, I'll
- 13 volunteer to do that if we can get this moving along.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Thank you so much,
- 15 Commissioner Jones, for volunteering.
- 16 COMMISSIONER JONES: Okay. All right. With the
- 17 Chair's permission and all in attendance, a resolution
- 18 honoring Corporal Eugene Schaden?
- 19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I think it is Schaden.
- 20 COMMISSIONER JONES: All right. Want to get the
- 21 correct pronunciation?
- 22 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I think it is Schaden.
- COMMISSIONER JONES: All right. Well, whereas Eugene
- 24 Schaden was appointed to the Detroit Police Department on
- 25 January 29th, 2001. Upon graduating from the Detroit



- 1 Metropolitan Police Academy, Police Officer Williams
- 2 began his career at the 12th precinct. And, whereas he
- 3 dutifully served the 12th Precinct in Western District in
- 4 the 12th Precinct again before assignments to Eastern
- 5 District, 5th Precinct, and Homicide. Officer Schaden
- 6 displayed tremendous diligence and aptitude in his
- 7 assignments. On October 18th, 2018, he was promoted to
- 8 the rank of Corporal and continued to serve at homicide
- 9 until his retirement. And whereas, during his law
- 10 enforcement career, Corporal Schaden was the deserving
- 11 recipient of the Chief Merit Award, the Chief Unit Award.
- 12 Perfect Attendance Award, Consent Judgment Award, and the
- 13 Major League Baseball All-Star Recognition Award, the
- 14 Rosa Parks Funeral Recognition Award, and the Super Bowl
- 15 XL Recognition Award, as well as Commendations from
- 16 supervisors and numerous letters of appreciation from
- 17 citizenry;
- 18 COMMISSIONER JONES: And whereas Corporal Schaden,
- 19 has tirelessly served the Detroit Police Department, the
- 20 citizens of Detroit and its neighboring communities for
- 21 20 years. His professionalism, commitment to public
- 22 service, integrity, and dedication have been a credit to
- 23 the Detroit Police Department. He is highly respected as
- 24 a consummate professional. Now, therefore, be it resolved
- 25 that the Detroit Board of Police Commissioners speaking



- 1 for the citizens of Detroit, and the Detroit Police
- 2 Department awards this resolution and recognition of
- 3 Corporal Randolph Schaden, for 20 years of dedicated and
- 4 diligent public service. His professionalism, integrity,
- 5 and lifelong commitment to the City of Detroit and its
- 6 citizens merit our highest regards. We thank and
- 7 congratulate you Corporal Eugene F Schaden.
- 8 COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair. I move that
- 9 adopt this resolution in its entirety as written for
- 10 Corporal Eugene F. Schaden.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I'd like to make it.
- 13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Holley.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes.
- 15 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: In the first paragraph it has
- 16 Police Officer Williams.
- 17 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, sir. Thank you for noting
- 18 that, need for correction.
- 19 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes.
- 20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: And I believe Commissioner Jones is
- 21 reading from the copy that you received in the package,
- 22 sir?
- 23 COMMISSIONER JONES: That is correct.
- 24 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. So in that instance, also the
- 25 name Randolph was included in error as well. So,



- 1 MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, if I may.
- 2 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, Ms. White.
- 3 MS. WHITE: Yes, we did include the updated copy in
- 4 your most recent packet including your email inbox today.
- 5 So have those corrections duly noted. Thank you,
- 6 honorable Board.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Is there a second to
- 8 Commissioner Jones' motion?
- 9 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Second.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second.
- 11 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Second.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. So all agree. Aye.
- 13 ALL: Aye. Aye.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. The next thing I need agenda
- 15 is the people police report. Understanding at this point
- 16 to Ms. White that you're trying to clear out the
- 17 technical difficulties involving Chair Bell's system.
- MS. WHITE: Yes ma'am.
- 19 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Thank you. So I believe
- 20 Deputy Chief Elaine Bryant is here to provide the
- 21 information for us.
- MS. WHITE: Yes ma'am.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: All right. Thank you.
- 24 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: You're welcome.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair, I'll



- 1 start with crime. So our overall part one violent crime
- 2 is up 5.6% specifically, homicides are down 10.7%, non-
- 3 Fatal shootings are up 56.4%, sexual assaults are down
- 4 25.9%, aggravated assaults are up 23.2% and robberies are
- 5 down 40.6%, carjackings are up 43.8%. When it comes to
- 6 our property crime overall was down 30.5% specifically,
- 7 burglaries are down 36.2%, larcenies are down 35.7% and
- 8 auto thefts are down 13.5%. Bringing that total part one
- 9 crime, 19.4% down. That's where we're at for this year.
- 10 As far as our stats are concerned fighting crime for the
- 11 week of February 1st through February 7th, we confiscated
- 12 84 handguns from the City of Detroit streets, 71 CCW
- 13 arrests. We had a total of 164 felony arrests. Some of
- 14 which included robbery armed, possession of a stolen
- 15 motor vehicle, assault with intent to commit murder,
- 16 criminal sexual conduct, felonious conduct, felonious
- 17 assault, and fraud, just to name a few. We also wrote
- 18 2,521 citations and conducted 1,898 traffic stops for the
- 19 week. In regards to our injured officers, we still have
- 20 Sergeant Michael Bailey from the 7th Precinct who was
- 21 injured on May 31st, 2020. He was injured during
- 22 protests. He was helping with crowd control. He is still
- 23 recovering at home after having multiple procedures due
- 24 to his injuries.
- 25 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: We have police officer



- 1 Yosef Mana, who's assigned to Taskforce Administration,
- 2 which is a part of organized crime. He was injured on
- 3 January 6th, during a traffic accident. He's also
- 4 recovering at home from injuries sustained. Police
- 5 officer Brenda Hernandez from the 4th Precinct was
- 6 injured on January 8th of this year. She sustained
- 7 injuries to her face trying to restrain a person during a
- 8 police-run. She's also recovering at home at this time
- 9 and Police Officer Tyler Gabaner from the 5th Precinct.
- 10 He was injured on January 25th of this year during a
- 11 traffic accident. He's also recovering at home at this
- 12 time. I know the Board requested information regarding
- 13 Police Officer Nicholas Bruno. Nicholas Bruno was
- injured, he was off duty and he was on his way to work at
- 15 the 9th Precinct. And he was traveling in his vehicle
- 16 when he was struck by a motorist that disregarded a red
- 17 signal. He is still currently at St. John's hospital. He
- 18 suffered some serious injuries. So he is at the hospital
- 19 right now. We ask that you please keep him in your
- 20 prayers, as well as all the other officers that were
- 21 injured. That driver was detained regarding that incident
- 22 as well. In regards to the fatal crash that occurred in
- 23 the 2nd Precinct on February 8th, in the morning. The
- 24 incident involved two police officers that were driving a
- 25 scout car. They were on their way to back up some



- officers in the 4th Precinct. While they were driving,
- 2 there was a traffic accident, their vehicle collided with
- 3 another vehicle. We all know that unfortunately, someone
- 4 lost their life in that incident. That incident is
- 5 currently being investigated by the Fatal Squad at this
- 6 time. And those officers are off disabled. Our COVID
- 7 stats. We have 18 quarantined at this time and 7 have
- 8 tested positive. So obviously those numbers are way down
- 9 from where we were. So we are moving in the right
- 10 direction with that. The department has vaccinated or
- 11 scheduled to vaccinate 39% of its essential members. So
- 12 as of today, we've had 1,110 COVID-19 vaccination. And
- 13 out of those 884 DPD members have received both doses. So
- 14 that is all that I have to report at this time.
- MS. WHITE: Through the Chair.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 17 MS. WHITE: I just wanted to make Madam Vice-
- 18 Chairperson Holt aware that the Chairperson was back on
- 19 the call.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Vice-Chair Holt. Thank
- 21 you. I appreciate that. I've been having an ongoing
- 22 problem. I thought we had resolved it, but anyway, that's
- 23 what it is. Did we hear from Chief Logan?
- 24 COMMISSIONER BURCH: No.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Can we hear from Chief Logan now?



- 1 MS. WHITE: Yes, sir.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. And also following that
- 3 would be Captain Blackwell.
- 4 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No questions?
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Let's pause. I want to hear from
- 6 Chief Logan. I'll get back to the questions because he's
- 7 he was patient on my call last week and I want to give
- 8 him the opportunity.
- 9 CHIEF LOGAN: Commissioner Bell. Good afternoon.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Good afternoon, sir.
- 11 CHIEF LOGAN: Good afternoon to all the Board
- 12 members. Can you hear me okay?
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes. Good afternoon.
- 14 CHIEF LOGAN: I really didn't have much to say. I
- 15 wanted to be around when you guys introduced my daughter,
- 16 who's really the speaker of the family. My tenure as a
- 17 police officer is up, but hers, she's got a long way to
- 18 go, and I think you all are to be congratulated in voting
- 19 for her, approving her unanimous the last week. It speaks
- 20 volumes about her character and I'll let you meet her
- 21 yourself. Thank you, that's all I have to say.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Chief Logan, you've
- 23 always been modest, but you've been a key part of this
- DPD department for a long time. We go back a long
- 25 way. I just want to commend you. And now we got a second



- 1 generation carrying on. So I think that's something I
- 2 really appreciate. I had the opportunity to talk with
- 3 Captain Blackwell on a couple of occasions and I'll give
- 4 her an opportunity to have the floor.
- 5 CAPTAIN BLACKWELL: Good afternoon, honorable Board.
- 6 Good afternoon fellow officers and to the public,
- 7 greetings. Thank you for having me. I do apologize for my
- 8 absence last week in regards to some previous travel that
- 9 was previously planned and I just wanted to take the
- 10 opportunity to thank you all, to show my appreciation. I
- 11 have already met Commissioner Burch. We have exchanged
- 12 numbers. We have a good relationship already. The Board
- 13 I'm already familiar with, but I wanted to take this
- opportunity to just say thank you. And you won't be
- 15 disappointed. Very, very grateful. Thank you.
- 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- 18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: May I share a snippet of
- 19 congratulations?
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: You know, last week Captain
- 22 Blackwell, I wanted to comment even further about your
- 23 police career record. And they all shut me down because
- 24 we had already approved the promotion and all, and I
- 25 promise you, your police career record is impeccable



- 1 along with apparently those folks who know you can attest
- 2 to that as well. So thank you so much for your service,
- 3 and you're with the head leader of the Board Commissioner
- 4 Burch, so I know you're in good hands.
- 5 CAPTAIN BLACKWELL: Thank you so very much.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Bell.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Bell, I just want to say to
- 10 Chief Logan, we served together for years and years when
- 11 he first came to the 11th Precinct. So it's an honor to
- 12 work with his daughter and I know if you have any
- 13 squinting, as they say, the size of a mustard seed of
- 14 your father's character, I know Commander Slappy, and I
- 15 better get ready because this lady, I mean, she's got to
- 16 follower her dad, and she's got her own ideas. I can't
- 17 wait for us to work together. May God bless you. And
- 18 thank you for accepting the position given by our
- 19 honorable Chief Craiq.
- 20 CAPTAIN BLACKWELL: Thank you. Thank you to the
- 21 Chief as well. I look forward to working with you all.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Congratulations.
- 23 CAPTAIN BLACKWELL: Thank you, Commissioners
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you, Chief Logan,
- 25 and thank you Captain Blackwell for your attendance. I



- 1 wish you the best in your career. I want to say, you some
- 2 huge feet to step in because you wear high heels and I
- 3 have daughters, so I won't even go there. I won't even go
- 4 there, but your father's been a blessing to me my entire
- 5 32 years in this department, and he's still serving this
- 6 community in Highland Park. So we just say, thank you,
- 7 sir.
- 8 CAPTAIN BLACKWELL: Thank you,
- 9 CHIEF LOGAN: Commissioner Bell?
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes.
- 11 CHIEF LOGAN: Just two quick things.
- 12 CHIEF LOGAN: Yes, sir.
- 13 CHIEF LOGAN: I'm retired again. I'm no longer in
- 14 that department.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. You're retired. How many
- 16 times?
- 17 CHIEF LOGAN: That'll be three times.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Three times, okay.
- 19 CHIEF LOGAN: Three times, but I just want to say
- 20 thank you so much. We go back a long way and as much time
- 21 as you have, and I thought about it today. I've been
- 22 involved in police work in various jurisdictions for
- 23 parts of seven decades. And the best thing about police
- 24 work is the people you meet along the way. I don't know
- 25 for everybody on the Board, but I would have loved to



- 1 work for you all. But I do know you Commissioner Bell,
- 2 Miss Burch, Reverend Holley. I know you all are first-
- 3 class people and I want to take it upon myself to
- 4 recommend to you all, just to thank you. Thank you so
- 5 much for your service.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Thank you.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Chief Logan.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Bell.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Could I just say one more thing?
- 12 I know we have to go on, but Captain Blackwell your
- 13 father may have retired, but he's never given up on the
- 14 community. He is in a project where, nobody did this, but
- 15 Jesus, he is, in partnership with the City of Highland
- 16 Park and Detroit to revitalize that reservoir that's been
- 17 dead and ugly for years. Your father stepped right in
- 18 when I approached him. Now he's working together to
- 19 revitalize that of our village. You will find out more as
- 20 you drive around the city, but thank you, Chief Logan.
- 21 CHIEF LOGAN: Thank you.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I just want to say one more thing
- 23 about Chief Logan. He's also uplifted the military in
- 24 terms of initiating a program in the City of Detroit and
- 25 the State of Michigan. So he's a great veteran supporter



- 1 also, and I'm one of those people who has been at those
- 2 types of activities from his service. Once again, we can
- 3 go on and on about Chief Logan, but we're going to thank
- 4 you on that note and leave. And we're going to move on.
- 5 Thank you.
- 6 CHIEF LOGAN: Thank you, sir.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. A question for Deputy Chief
- 8 Bryant.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, I have a question.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: This is not a question, I quess
- it's a comment and working with DC Bryant and the
- 13 Commander, which now will be also Captain Blackwell.
- 14 There are so many ideas that we've shared together and we
- 15 hope that these come to fruition, but I appreciate DC
- 16 Bryant because she's open to the community to listen to
- 17 the ideas. They help in the many solutions that are
- 18 needed to decrease the crime in number 11. I thank you,
- 19 DC, Bryant.
- 20 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair.
- 21 Thank you, ma'am, it's been a pleasure. Also, you'll be
- 22 hearing from me next week as well. We want to schedule a
- 23 meeting with you. We have some ideas and we want to run
- 24 past you.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Very good.



- 1 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Mr. Chairman.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner? I'm sorry. Reverend
- 3 Holley, you and Commissioner Holt, I mean, Davis.
- 4 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Mr.
- 5 Chairman, don't forget, we have Counselor President
- 6 Sheffield there, and I don't want you to forget that.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Oh, okay. I'm sorry. I'm glad you
- 8 brought that to my attention. We're going to go to her
- 9 shortly. Ms. White, could you prepare to bring her on and
- 10 Commissioner Davis then we'll hear from Counsel.
- 11 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I still have a question.
- 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Go ahead with your question, sir.
- 13 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: DC Bryant, thank you for being
- 14 there today. When you have the carjacking, are we
- 15 prosecuting these people that are carjacking?
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: So, we arrest, but
- 17 prosecution, doesn't lay in our hands but definitely
- 18 arrest, and we're doing all that we can. And I know,
- 19 while I say up 43.8%, it's like, wow. But when you look
- 20 at the numbers and one is one too many, as far as I'm
- 21 concerned. So we're looking at 16 years-to-date last
- 22 year, 23 year-to-date this year
- 23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Mr. Chairman, I won't be as
- 24 long, but DC Bryant, my understanding is that those would
- 25 be people that are caught with guns, illegally, the



- 1 courts are letting them out. I'm going to make sure
- 2 that's my understanding, but can you get you a few basic
- 3 things? Can you find out are the courts allowing
- 4 carjackers. Are we really trying them or are they getting
- 5 away? And then the other thing I want to ask you, I need
- 6 to have something at some point from your office, if you
- 7 don't mind about the human trafficking,
- 8 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I'm sorry. Could you
- 9 repeat that? What traffic?
- 10 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Human traffic.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Human traffic. Okay.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Mr. Davis.
- 14 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Good afternoon, Deputy Chief. My
- 15 question is about the police, and their reaction with
- 16 alleged squatters, because I've heard a couple of cases
- where people are telling me that the police have come to
- 18 people's houses, where they may have a dispute with the
- 19 landlord and the landlord is putting them out and using
- 20 the police to put people out the house the same day. I
- 21 thought that was a violation of policy.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: So I know about, I'm
- 23 sorry. Through the Chair. I know about one particular
- 24 incident that was addressed or two particular incidents
- 25 that were addressed. And I know that we are absolutely



- 1 instructing the officers on the right way to do things.
- 2 Those particular incidents are I want to say anomalies,
- 3 the majority of us, we have it and we do it, right? So we
- 4 are not in the business of getting in the middle of civil
- 5 disputes and we're not in the business of putting people
- 6 out like that. So I just want you to rest assured that
- 7 that is not something that is common.
- 8 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: So in general, do you all put
- 9 people out for people not paying their rent too?
- 10 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: So we are not in the
- 11 business of putting people out of their homes. That is a
- 12 civil dispute unless there is something specific
- 13 regarding criminal activity. So we don't get in the
- 14 middle of that squatter dispute regarding whether or not
- 15 the person paid or they didn't pay. That is something
- 16 that has to be taken up through the courts.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Mr. Davis, if I might.
- 18 Actually, I won that case in the Michigan Supreme Court.
- 19 No one can be put out without due process, i.e. they have
- 20 to have a notice to guit. You have to go to court and
- 21 there has to be an adjudication. Now, once there is a
- 22 writ of eviction, then usually the Sheriff's handling it
- 23 or bonds people at the court are handling it. The Detroit
- 24 Police Department does not, but as a Deputy Chief, Bryant
- 25 said, if there's an illegal activity in the house, then



- 1 that's different. But it's illegal and it's
- 2 unconstitutional now in Michigan. It didn't use to be,
- 3 but it is now, praise the Lord.
- 4 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: That is my understanding also.
- 5 Thank you.
- 6 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair, as I
- 7 said, the majority of our officers, we get it right, and
- 8 we're making sure that we stay on top of that.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Through the Chair.
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BROWN: DC Bryant, thank you for coming
- 12 before us today. I just had a question. I have been
- 13 getting a lot of calls and concerns about the loitering
- 14 issues with these panhandlers in the streets. And I
- 15 talked to some of our officers. We know that there's no
- 16 ordinance for it, but what can we do to address it,
- 17 because one, it's creating blight in the areas that they
- 18 are leaving trash everywhere. And it's a safety concern
- 19 for some of the people standing in the middle of the
- 20 street during, moving traffic, by the panhandling. Is
- 21 there anything that we can instruct the officers to do
- 22 until we can get an ordinance done addressing the
- 23 loitering and panhandling in the streets?
- 24 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes. So through the
- 25 Chair, that is an issue and again, a concern for all of



- 1 us. And one of the things is maybe finding out why these
- 2 people are loitering or panhandling. Maybe there is some
- 3 sort of resources that we can offer to assist them to be
- 4 put in a better situation. Sometimes we're dealing with
- 5 people that are homeless, that don't know where to go, or
- 6 sometimes we're dealing with people that have some sort
- 7 of mental issues. So maybe we can address it from a
- 8 social standpoint and perhaps provide some services to
- 9 them.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Okay. And then, do you know off
- 11 the top of your head I think is there is an ordinance
- 12 about walking in the street? Is that still enforceable?
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Jaywalking?
- 14 COMMISSIONER BROWN: No, just walking in the street.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I would have to look
- 16 more specifically into that. I know what you're saying
- 17 instead of using when there are sidewalks available?
- 18 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Right.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Or they are walking into
- 20 the street.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BROWN: I mean, they are just standing
- in the streets and it's becoming, I would want to get
- 23 ahead of it before the warm weather start hitting,
- 24 because we know we're going to have more. And I just want
- 25 to look out for the safety of these people, because it's



- 1 been a few times where I almost hit one on Grand River
- 2 myself. But I mean, it's becoming a problem now, and I
- 3 think it's going to get worse when it gets warm. If we
- 4 can just get ahead of it, but we have a plan of action of
- 5 how are we going to deal with it?
- 6 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes, sir.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Thank you, ma'am.
- 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Vice-Chair Holt.
- 10 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Okay, to piggyback on
- 11 the request that Commissioner Holley made as it relates
- 12 to human trafficking and I'll take this up with Ms.
- 13 White, but I was on the 8th, no, the 4th Precinct
- 14 community relations meeting this week and they had a
- 15 phenomenal speaker, whose name is Jim Collins. So I'll
- 16 share that information with Ms. White and maybe she and
- 17 Commissioner Holley can, can get into some dialogue
- 18 whereby perhaps we can have a presentation at the Board
- 19 meeting. I don't know, about two months ago, we received
- 20 in our packets, the DPDs policy as it relates to
- 21 squatters. So point here is DPD does have a very defined
- 22 policy as to how police officers are supposed to behave
- 23 when they encounter squatters. And I think Assistant
- 24 Chief Bettison too, obviously, would be a resource that
- 25 if we needed, he would be, I suspect, open-minded to come



- 1 and help us better understand the DPDs policy on
- 2 squatters and how police officers are supposed to behave
- 3 COMMISSIONER BURTON: To the Chief to Chairman Bell.
- 4 I mean Commissioner Bell.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You know, thank you
- 7 Commissioner Bell. Question for the Chief. Some time ago,
- 8 I actually called for the video where Nikita Wallace who
- 9 was a protestor that was placed in a chokehold by DPD.
- 10 When would that video be available to the Board?
- 11 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair, I'll
- 12 have to get back to you on that.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you. Thank you,
- 14 DC Bryant. I just want to clarify that is Mary Protem.
- 15 Mary Sheffield is not on the call. She has the
- 16 representative from her office on the call. So I just
- 17 want to acknowledge that. We have got to move before we
- 18 move on, prior to the chief's report, I don't know if I
- 19 miss part of it, but Vice-Chair Holt, you need to speak
- 20 to the 5th Precinct activity of the Chief Citation this
- 21 morning, if you would. I don't know if you covered this
- 22 prior to me being off or not.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: No, I did not. We were invited.
- 24 Commander Ewing and Chief Craig issued accommodations for
- 25 the gallant behavior of police officers. And one example,



- 1 the police were called to a home that the woman, the wife
- 2 in the home called 911, and was screaming into the phone,
- 3 indicated that her husband who had a gun and was holding
- 4 her and the kids' hostage, and she was fearful of her
- 5 life and her children's life, and the police were
- 6 successful to go into the home and arrest the husband.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: And consequently, relieved the mom
- 8 and the children. One of the young people, I think maybe
- 9 a 9-year old was so relieved that he actually jumped on
- 10 one of the police officers and hugged the police officer
- 11 and said to him, thank you, thank you, thank you for
- 12 helping save our lives and my mom's life and the second
- incident, I'm sorry, Chair Bell, it escapes me. I was so
- 14 overwhelmed with that one.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: There were two incidents.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BURCH: The other one was fatal. The
- 19 other one became fatal, right, DC Bryant.
- 20 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes. Through the Chair,
- 21 the second incident was a situation where a gentleman
- 22 shot a young lady inside of a home and then the family
- 23 called because they were distraught. And when the
- 24 officers got there, initially they were told that he was
- 25 shot as well inside. So they went inside the home to try



- 1 and do preservation of life in case anyone was still
- 2 alive. And when they entered the home, the perpetrator
- 3 was still alive and he had a gun. So they were trying to
- 4 get him to put the gun down, put the gun down. And then
- 5 unfortunately he did take his own life in front of them.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Correct.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Right.
- 8 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: The young lady was also
- 9 deceased.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes.
- 11 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: When he shot himself, he
- 12 went to the hospital and he died later.
- 13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Deputy Chief Bryant.
- 14 Through the Chair, and I believe all of those officers
- 15 that received the accommodations today are assigned to
- 16 the 5th Precinct. Correct Chair Bell?
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am. I thought it was
- 18 rather unique when Chief initiated a watch program in the
- 19 Precinct to recognize those always in the roll call room.
- 20 That normally does not have in my police career. So he
- 21 not only came out, he invited the media and also invited
- 22 his executive team and others to participate. And those
- 23 all who were standing proudly to receive their awards.
- 24 And I just say that was really a highlight of myself and
- 25 Commissioner Holt to witness that type of honors and



- 1 accolades of getting the Chief citation in their work
- 2 environment. I thought that was very impressive. And so
- 3 you might say some news clippings of that award ceremony.
- 4 We can't do it. We always hear about the bad incidents of
- 5 what police call, but we need to also hear about the good
- 6 things that are happening in law enforcement. The more
- 7 good versus bad. So I just want to lift that up and thank
- 8 Vice-Chair Holt for participating and Chief Akbar was
- 9 also on the scene. So I thought it was really a great
- 10 morning to kick off on a Thursday.
- 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: And thank you for inviting me,
- 12 Chair Bell.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: You're always part of the team.
- 14 Thank you. We move on to the HR report. Lieutenant Coles,
- one of my favorite lieutenants who is serving a very
- 16 significant role in terms of HR, Lieutenant Coles.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Mr. Chairman, just a quick
- 18 question. Is Deputy Chief Bryant going to cover the
- 19 facial recognition report that's in her pack or no,
- 20 that's just for information?
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We don't normally cover that. If
- 22 you have some questions and concerns, we received that
- 23 weekly.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes, I know.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: But if you have something



- 1 specific,
- COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes. She's still there, or,
- 3 oh, there you are. I see you now. I just wanted to ask
- 4 you, I mean, I've noticed that all of the people that
- 5 were doing facial recognition are all African-American. I
- 6 think you had one white person this year and you are
- 7 using the system routinely. And I just want to understand
- 8 the process that you're utilizing to use it. The policy
- 9 that we adopted said that there were only supposed to be
- 10 facial recognition for very serious crimes, like murder
- 11 and stuff like that. And I just wanted to know how it's
- 12 really operating from your perspective, Chief Bryant.
- DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair, that
- 14 is correct. Facial recognition is used for specific
- 15 crimes, part one violent crimes. So you are correct in
- 16 that aspect. If there is someone on the call from the
- 17 Real-Time Crime Center, I think they would be more
- 18 appropriate to answer your question
- 19 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Thank you.
- 20 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: That you have. So I
- 21 don't know if,
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: What we can do is get back to that
- 23 question.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: That's fine.
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We can share that at a later time.



- 1 We want to move on. Thank you. But we'll definitely give
- 2 you an answer to that in terms of the policy directive on
- 3 that. So Lieutenant Coles.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Thank you.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, ma'am.
- 6 LIEUTENANT COLES: Thank you. Through the Chair, sir,
- 7 I did want to just try to just get one little point in
- 8 that I wanted to make. Sergeant Jordan who in charge of
- 9 field I'm sorry, who works with field recruiting,
- 10 wanted me to make sure that I said thank you to
- 11 Commissioner Holley, who had given him the time this last
- 12 week to meet with them and share a little bit of airtime
- with them for field recruiting and maybe having
- 14 opportunities in the future to do more. So we just wanted
- 15 to definitely say thank you for that opportunity. Thank
- 16 you for helping us to get the word out. And again, we
- 17 wanted to just reiterate that if there are any
- 18 commissioners who have any suggestions or know of any
- 19 gatherings that the field recruiting unit can go and take
- 20 part in, please get that information to us. You can get
- 21 it to us through Secretary White and we would definitely
- 22 try to get as many resources as we can to all of the
- locations that we can. As you know, we're interested in
- 24 trying to get Detroiters. So if there's anything that's
- 25 happening in Detroit that we can try to make ourselves a



- 1 part of, we would definitely be there. So just to go into
- 2 the report and this is our human resources report in
- 3 February for January 2021, all documents provided, which
- 4 contained you have documents provided, which contain
- 5 detailed information with respect to staffing, hiring,
- 6 and manpower by race and sex specifically for sworn
- 7 members. Our current staffing numbers for sworn members.
- 8 Positions filled, we have 2,583. Positions vacant, 89.
- 9 For civilians, the total positions we have are 645, and
- 10 the positions vacant is 98. For our sworn recruiting
- 11 fiscal year to date, from January until I'm sorry, from
- 12 July 2020 to January 31st is the total number of
- 13 applicants we've had is 2,522. The number that we have in
- 14 progress is 54. The number that we have hired is 101. For
- 15 lack of interest, we have 138. Temporarily disqualified
- is 1,444. For disqualified permanently is 309. And the
- 17 number that we have awaiting NACOLES is 476. As we look
- 18 at the testing that we've had for the week. I'm sorry,
- 19 for the month of January, the number for our written
- 20 exam, the number that we had scheduled is 88. The number
- 21 that actually appeared is 53. Out of that 53, 42 of them
- 22 actually passed and 11 failed. We have 5 who rescheduled,
- 23 and we had 30, who are no shows. For the physical
- 24 agility, we had 120 people scheduled. We had 72 who
- 25 appeared. Out of that 72, 42 passed and 30 failed. We had



- 1 17 people who were rescheduled for the test and one
- 2 person who withdrew from the process at that time. And
- 3 for a total no shows of 30. As we look at the Academy,
- 4 they graduated a class of 21 in January. The total number
- of new hires that we have sworn is 18. Civilian is 21,
- 6 for a total of new hires of 39. As the Detroit residency
- 7 information goes, as of January 31st, 2021, residents in
- 8 Detroit who are sworn is 574. The number of civilians is
- 9 334. The number of police assistance is 30. Our attrition
- 10 numbers for January, for the sworn we had 23 that left.
- 11 For civilians, we had 12 for a total attrition number of
- 12 35 and no police assistants left. But we have a leave of
- absence or restricted duty for sworn members who are on
- 14 FMLA continuous. We have 50 FMLA intermittent is 157. On
- 15 medical leave is 1, for the military is 4. We have for
- 16 restricted are 151, disabled is 47 and sick 17. For our
- 17 sworn personnel suspensions, we only have 4 police
- 18 officers suspended in January. And again for monthly
- 19 separations for January 2021 is 23. And for our drop
- 20 program, we have a total of 594 people as of January
- 21 2020. And those are the numbers. And I will take any
- 22 questions that you may have.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: To Lieutenant Coles.
- 24 LIEUTENANT COLES: Yes, sir.
- 25 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: To the Chair.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- 2 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, as I indicated earlier,
- 3 Lieutenant Cole, this packet that you gave us is
- 4 noteworthy, and it gives us a pretty clear example of
- 5 those items of which you passed when you're trying to
- 6 hire potential police officers. Now, as I have a question
- 7 about the stats that show it's under candidate failure by
- 8 7/1/2020 to 1/31/21, and it's identified as drug usage.
- 9 Well, you know, the governor brought out her clean slate
- 10 Bill in October 2020. Now, how does a candidate qualify
- if they were one of those individuals who fell under the
- 12 clean slate Bill? Do you go back and try to pull that
- 13 person in, or what?
- 14 LIEUTENANT COLES: Quite a few people are in that
- 15 process right now. We are in the process of trying to
- 16 gather the names, which actually we did. We were able to
- 17 pull the names, but we have to look at each one of the
- 18 candidates and determine the reason for their
- 19 disqualification to determine if they qualify. We are
- 20 trying to get that done, but it's a project that we have
- 21 to do at the same time, as we're trying to recruit the
- 22 people that we have. So it's not as fast as I would like
- 23 it to go, but we have already looked into it. We've
- 24 already pulled the names and we were starting to try to
- 25 reach out to them as well as reaching out to the people



- 1 who we have, who are lack of interest and who withdrew to
- 2 see if at any chance if they wanted to come back or if
- 3 they were ready to reapply or join the process again. So
- 4 we have definitely been doing that, just trying to reach
- 5 all of our resources that we have for everybody that
- 6 we've lost, if they have the ability to come back, we're
- 7 trying to see if we can reach out to them.
- 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: And thank you for the response. One
- 9 other question through the Chair. Chair Bell, is it okay?
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay, good. All right. You've noted
- 12 here under that same candidate for failure, you have 530
- 13 files on hold. What does that mean?
- 14 LIEUTENANT COLES: So, when we have a file on hold
- 15 that means that there are questions and or issues that we
- 16 have with the candidate's application, as it could be
- 17 where we need to reach out and try to find more
- 18 information as far as an arrest record that they've had.
- 19 And it could be something that they've said was a
- 20 misdemeanor that we initially saw as a felony. So we've
- 21 been reaching out, trying to get information from the
- 22 arresting agency and or the courts that they went
- 23 through. And it's also if we're asking them for
- information and we are requesting more information from
- 25 them. For instance, we have people who sign up, but they



- 1 don't put their licensed picture in there. So we try to
- 2 reach out to them and until we get them to respond back
- 3 to us, we have to put them on hold. We don't want to
- 4 disqualify them, but we just can't leave them in the
- 5 process as being active, because we don't want the
- 6 numbers to look inflated. As you know, we have like 500
- 7 people in there that could be moving forward, and we
- 8 will, as soon as they give us the information we need,
- 9 but in a lot of instances, we just can't get back in
- 10 touch with them. So we continue to reach out, we call
- 11 them, email them and text them at least three times. And
- 12 then we put them on hold and we continue to wait to see
- 13 if we get anything. After approximately three months or
- 14 so then usually we'll just make them a lack of interest.
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Thank you so much, Lieutenant
- 16 Coles.
- 17 LIEUTENANT COLES: Yes, ma'am.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioner Holley
- 19 then Commissioner Jones.
- 20 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
- 21 Lieutenant Coles, I recruited a young man today and Ms.
- 22 Blossom, Theresa Blossom. Can you work with her and make
- 23 sure that I can do anything I can to mentor this guy that
- 24 I brought in today. Will you talk to Ms. Blossom about
- 25 that, would you please?



1 LIEUTENANT COLES: Through the Chair. Yes,

- 2 definitely.
- 3 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioner Jones.
- 5 COMMISSIONER JONES: Good afternoon. Lt. Coles.
- 6 LIEUTENANT COLES: Good afternoon, sir.
- 7 COMMISSIONER JONES: The report that you put together
- 8 is a pretty comprehensive report and I've listened to
- 9 your report before and there was one thing I had been
- 10 curious about is the difference in the numbers between
- 11 those persons that were scheduled for certain events,
- 12 like the written and the physical agility test versus the
- ones that actually appeared. Is there, just out of
- 14 curiosity, is there any particular reasoning behind so
- 15 many being scheduled and then people just not appearing
- 16 for these examinations?
- 17 LIEUTENANT COLES: Through the Chair, sir. Honestly,
- 18 if I knew that, I would have all of them back here. A lot
- 19 of times it's just that they decided they want to do it,
- 20 and at the last minute, from what we were hearing, their
- 21 family didn't want them to do it. You know, they have
- loved ones that say no, or they just back out. A lot of
- 23 times we try to contact them after they don't show up and
- they don't even answer the phone for us anymore. So we
- 25 continue to try to make efforts to reach out to them



- 1 because actually on the day when they don't show up, we
- 2 try to call them, we send an email request to them to see
- 3 what's going on, if something happened on their way
- 4 there, and then we'll make other arrangements for them.
- 5 But honestly, I have no idea exactly what's going on. We
- 6 try to call them like a day or two before testing, just
- 7 to verify that they're still interested and do they still
- 8 want to come? But we still have a lot of people that just
- 9 don't turn up.
- 10 COMMISSIONER JONES: I'm just curious because I know
- 11 that even being scheduled for something like that, they
- 12 probably have gone through a process to be a part of. You
- 13 want to know why drop out when you're scheduled for your
- 14 written or your physical agility test. Okay. All right.
- 15 Thank you so much. I appreciate your answer.
- 16 LIEUTENANT COLES: Yes, sir.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair. Mr. Chair.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Am I muted?
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Who is speaking?
- 21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: No Commissioner Burch, you're not
- 22 muted.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. Thank you.
- 24 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: It's between Commissioner Burch and
- 25 Commissioner Bernard.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Thank you.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BURCH: So, I may speak?
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BURCH: All right. To Lieutenant Coles,
- 5 a suggestion and please be candid with me. Okay.
- 6 LIEUTENANT COLES: I always am.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURCH: How many chaplains do we have? I
- 8 think it's like a hundred, right?
- 9 LIEUTENANT COLES: Through the Chair, ma'am I'm
- 10 sorry, I have no idea what that number is.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I think it is, Mr. Bell, isn't
- 12 it? We got about a hundred chaplains.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I spoke to a class about 30
- 14 something. They had probably arrived at their hundred. If
- 15 not, they were pretty close to that, because that was
- 16 their goal, if I recall Deputy Chief Bryant?
- 17 DEPUTY COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Through the Chair, I
- 18 think Commander Hope is on the call. That's her job. She
- 19 can answer that.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Then I can ask my question.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Where is she?
- MS. WHITE: We're preparing to enable her microphone.
- 25 Thank you.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Here's the question. Lieutenant
- 2 Coles.
- 3 LIEUTENANT COLES: Ma'am.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BURCH: With you being short-staffed
- 5 right? Why not think of a way like Reverend Holley's
- 6 heart is about recruiting. Why not utilize the service of
- 7 our chaplains? You give them a script of the things that
- 8 perhaps they should ask, and then they add their own
- 9 script that maybe this would be a source to encourage
- 10 those people to become officers when they back out of the
- 11 application. Give that list to Reverend Holley and work
- 12 with the chaplains. What do you think of that idea?
- 13 Nothing but a pal and nothing beats a failure but a try
- 14 sir.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Right.
- 16 LIEUTENANT COLES: Through the Chair, ma'am, I have
- 17 no problem with it. I will work through our department,
- 18 through my executives to make sure everything is fine
- 19 with that. But I have no problem with it.
- 20 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Then get back with Reverend
- 21 Holley.
- 22 LIEUTENANT COLES: If it's okay with the Chief's
- 23 Office, I'm fine. Yes ma'am.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BURCH: You're good. Is that good
- 25 Reverend Holley?



- 1 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I'm afraid to say no.
- 2 LIEUTENANT COLES: Me too. We're on the same page,
- 3 sir.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: While we're waiting on Commander
- 5 Hope, Commissioner Bernard.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Just real quick, Lieutenant
- 7 Coles. On your age of sworn members by race and sex, you
- 8 have three members that are between the ages of 73 and
- 9 77. I was just wondering what they do for the department.
- 10 That's all.
- 11 LIEUTENANT COLES: To the Chair, ma'am, I honestly
- 12 right off the top of my head I couldn't tell you. I'm
- 13 sorry.
- 14 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I was suggesting that they
- 15 retire. I just was wondering.
- 16 LIEUTENANT COLES: No, I was just saying, I do know
- 17 of at least one Sergeant that works in the area that I
- 18 work and who's going to have his 50th year coming up this
- 19 weekend. So I can't really specifically tell you, but I
- 20 know that they are still productive as the 25-year-olds.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Okay.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair, one last
- 23 question about the same chart that Commissioner Bernard
- 24 referenced. Chair Bell, is that okay?
- 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.



- 1 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Lieutenant Coles, is that
- 2 again, the same chart that Commissioner Bernard reference
- 3 and you identified these sworn officers by race and sex.
- 4 Now, my question has to do with the fact that you have
- 5 black males, 928 total, and then you have white males,
- 6 828. Now to me, this chart shows at some point or
- 7 another, we have more sworn black officers than white. Is
- 8 that an accurate understanding on my part?
- 9 LIEUTENANT COLES: Ma'am are we looking at the one
- 10 where they are actually working or are we looking at the
- 11 one that I put together.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: The title is age of sworn members
- 13 by race and sex.
- 14 LIEUTENANT COLES: Oh yes.
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: So then, in fact, we have more
- 16 black officers?
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am that has been true
- 18 since the 70s, the late 70s. A majority of African-
- 19 American police started with Coleman Young.
- 20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Chair Bell.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I also want to indicate that it's
- 22 okay if a person starts the process and they drop out. It
- 23 took me several months to make my mind up that I wanted
- 24 to complete the process and the late Commander Ridley
- 25 Robinson you know, pretty much contact my parents because



- 1 he knew them. Then also, thereafter, people drop out of
- 2 an academy class. They changed their mind after they get
- 3 into the Academy. So we don't want to like the Marines.
- 4 We want a few good men and women who are going to stay
- 5 the course and we challenged them to be the best they can
- 6 be. So that's how that process works. And we're trying to
- 7 get a Bill now that if we train you, we need to be
- 8 reimbursed. So don't be disturbed by those numbers
- 9 because it is not unusual.
- 10 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: The reason I brought it up Chair
- 11 Bell is because the assumption is that there are more
- 12 white police officers than black.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: If you look at the chart, you get
- 14 it all the time, you get the breakdown.
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay, thank you. Thank you Chair
- 16 Bell.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I just want to share that
- 18 information with you. This has been a predominant black
- 19 African-American men, the majority, and also in command
- and sergeant rank since the 70s, late 70s.
- 21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Well, I'm enlighten by these
- 22 numbers, and thank you.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. No, I'm just trying to
- 24 enlighten the Board and the public, ma'am. I'm not
- 25 focusing on you. I just want to set the record straight



- 1 in terms of how difficult it is to recruit, you know and
- 2 they're trying their best. We just spoke to a class, a G
- 3 class and they started out with a number, and they're
- 4 down to X number. So that's just how this process works.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: If I may, Mr. Chairman, what
- 6 you're saying relates directly to what Akbar told the
- 7 Board last week.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: In terms of the complaints
- 10 that we have regarding officers, most of them occur
- 11 between the hours of 3 in the afternoon and midnight. And
- 12 he has a chart that showed that most of those officers
- 13 had been with the force less than two years. And that now
- 14 under the collective bargaining agreement the officers
- 15 with more seniority, get to choose their shift. So what's
- 16 happening is you have young rookie officers that don't
- 17 have a seasoned officer with them. And as a result, it's
- 18 creating some conflict within the community. And it's
- 19 where most of the tickets are given, where most of the
- 20 complaints come from and everything else. So the age, you
- 21 know, them not having a mature officer with them makes a
- 22 difference in terms of experience. But I guess we can
- 23 look at that when it's time for the collective bargaining
- 24 agreement. So we could maybe get some experienced people
- 25 with younger people so we can reduce our complaints and



- 1 our lawsuits.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, that's not in our territory
- 3 as far as a collective bargain, it's up to the Mayor. But
- 4 we move on to Commander Hope. I guess you're going to
- 5 give us the number of chaplains then we're going to move
- 6 on..
- 7 COMMANDER HOPE: Yes. To the Chair. It's a total of
- 8 103 chaplains, sir.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I was on the right path.
- 10 COMMANDER HOPE: Yes, ma'am.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Very good. Thank you, Commander
- 12 Hope.
- 13 COMMANDER HOPE: You're welcome.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commander Hope.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. We're going to move on
- 17 to the 9th Precinct. Commander McGinnis. And thank you,
- 18 Lieutenant Coles.
- 19 LIEUTENANT COLES: Thank you, sir.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you and I appreciate you.
- 21 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: Through the Chair. Good
- 22 afternoon honorable Board. My name is Michael McGinnis
- 23 and I am the Commander of the 9th Precinct. My partner,
- 24 Captain Gary Johnson had a prior commitment and could not
- 25 be with us today. I will start my presentation with the



- 1 statistics year to date through February 1st year to date
- 2 2021. We have experienced a 12% decrease in violent
- 3 crime, which includes murders, robberies, and CSCs.
- 4 Unfortunately, we have seen an increase in aggravated
- 5 assaults and we are up in that category by 27%. We are
- 6 pleased with a 29% decrease in property crime, which
- 7 includes burglary, larceny, and motor vehicle theft.
- 8 During that reporting period officers from the 9th
- 9 Precinct recovered 55 guns 36 of which were in an
- 10 illegally concealed carrying capacity and the prosecution
- 11 rate for those 36 is at close to 70%. Among the Precinct
- 12 strategies, we are, of course, a ceasefire Precinct. We
- 13 are all in with ceasefire with the targeted enforcement.
- 14 We target high impact offenders and we utilize custom
- 15 notifications as a means to communicate the ceasefire
- 16 message. And we're doing that on non-fatal shooting
- 17 victims who are uncooperative. We give them the ceasefire
- 18 message as well as someone who might've been arrested for
- 19 CCW, but the warrant was denied for one reason or
- 20 another. We do a custom notification with them. As far as
- 21 our initiatives, we have a ShotSpotter that we'll be
- 22 rolling out sometime in March. There's a new gun liaison
- 23 program where officers from the Precinct's Detective Unit
- 24 and special operations will receive some training on
- 25 better ways to collect guns and conduct interviews with



- 1 the individuals that were in possession of them to
- 2 further our efforts to decrease gun violence.
- 3 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: And then we have two really good
- 4 programs that I'm excited about. The first I'm going to
- 5 mention is our community-based crime reduction grant.
- 6 This is a grant that awarded I think it's about a million
- 7 dollars. It covers a portion of the 9th Precinct and 910
- 8 scout car area, as well as a portion of the 5th Precinct.
- 9 And this is from Fiat Chrysler and what's exciting about
- 10 this initiative is it is community-based and right now,
- 11 the project manager is working on a survey that will be
- 12 distributed to the community to find out what the
- 13 community wants the police to do on enforcement to help
- 14 improve their lives and their neighborhoods. So it
- 15 involves Michigan State University and members of the 9th
- 16 and 5th Precinct. And it's a data-driven partnership. And
- 17 it also is going to include some physical infrastructure
- 18 components as well as employment services. So we're in
- 19 the early stages of this program, but I think it shows a
- 20 lot of promise. The second initiative is our CIT program.
- 21 The 9th Precinct is the first Precinct outside of
- 22 downtown services to roll out the crisis intervention
- 23 team. And we started this last week. We went live last
- 24 week and that is a partnership with the Detroit Wayne
- 25 Integrated Health Network. And it's a cold response with



- 1 police and behavioral health specialists from either the
- 2 Northeast Guidance Center or Team Wellness. And so we
- 3 have two officers and a behavioral health specialist and
- 4 they respond to certain category runs like suicide, an
- 5 overdose, and a non-violent mental and their response is
- 6 designed to bring the psychological services to the
- 7 individual that needs them. And so we've had one week
- 8 under our belt so far and they've responded to 24 runs
- 9 that are associated with their initiative.
- 10 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: They've come into contact with
- 11 31 individuals. They petitioned 5 for medical treatment
- 12 at one facility or another. They have not used force in
- one of these cases, which is just great, just
- 14 spectacular. They've engaged in 47 proactive encounters.
- 15 And they've done follow-ups on 31 different locations or
- 16 individuals. So that program I think is really exciting
- 17 and I'm fairly confident that we're going to see it
- 18 multiply throughout the department. As far as community
- 19 programs, we just had a senior's game day. It's the first
- 20 Saturday of every month. It was a senior bingo and that
- 21 went very well. There was a group of seniors that were
- 22 very pleased to have some interaction, even though it's
- 23 virtual. It has some interaction in play bingo and seeing
- 24 the officers. Our MPOs took part in Ford's critical
- 25 conversations. It was an initiative hosted by PAL and



- 1 they had virtual meetings once a week with kids ages 12
- 2 to 18. They are getting ready to engage in an advancing
- 3 African-American mentor program, which is a monthly
- 4 meeting with youth age 13 to 18. We have the brotherhood,
- 5 sisterhood, and city camp programs, and those were put on
- 6 hold because of COVID. However, we're expecting to have
- 7 those up and running again either by the end of this
- 8 month or the beginning of March. And then my final note
- 9 is the community youth Comstat. We participated in a
- 10 youth Comstat. It was by Wayne State Urban Studies. It
- 11 was just really informational and I took a lot out of it.
- 12 So it was my first time participating in one of those.
- 13 It's similar to a regular community Comstat, but this was
- 14 designed towards youth. So the Precinct is involved in
- 15 that. And with that, that's my report. If anyone has any
- 16 questions, I'd be happy to answer them.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, Commander, welcome to the
- 18 9th Precinct. Thank you for your command and your
- 19 presence. I wish Captain Johnson, the best.
- 20 Commissioners?
- 21 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, definitely.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burch.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I'd like to speak, Mr. Chair.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I thank you so much. Face-To-



- 1 Face we finally meet each other. I want, especially, all
- of my co- Commissioners to understand. I've never met
- 3 this gentleman before and he's never met me, Commander
- 4 McGinnis. I introduced myself to him, I believe Monday or
- 5 Tuesday of this week. Right away he obliged of a pilot
- 6 that I was just starting with other leaders in our
- 7 community. Long story short, Mr. Bell, this gentleman
- 8 sent like 4 or 5 or 6 NPOs to the Lomax Temple Church to
- 9 pick up food boxes, to do a drive-by. Everybody, I'm not
- 10 talking about a drive-by shooting. I'm talking about
- 11 drive-by love. He took our love signs to the homes, the
- 12 baskets that were prepared from Lomax to seniors' homes
- 13 that perhaps may never see an officer, except if it was a
- 14 crime. So this gentleman, I commend him already. And when
- 15 you mentioned that million dollar grant, sir, are you
- 16 going to use any of that money to build these closed up
- 17 buildings? In other words, if their infrastructure is
- 18 still good, would some of that money be used to, perhaps,
- 19 open it up to be centers for children in the community to
- 20 go to learn a trade or either do exercise. We have so
- 21 many ideas that we shared with the Mayor and with DC
- 22 Bryant. But you, sir, you stepped in and knew nothing
- 23 about us, when everybody else on this panel knows but I
- thank you for being the Commander of the 9th Precinct. I
- 25 am your Commissioner for a while and we will work



- 1 together. I thank you so much, Mr. Bell.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- 3 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 5 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: Thank you, ma'am.
- 6 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Commissioner Burch, for
- 7 sharing that event. Because when you text me and shared
- 8 it, even then, it just showed your determination to get
- 9 things done and to get them done quickly and in a hurry.
- 10 Thank you, Commander McGinnis. You mentioned ceasefire.
- 11 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: Yes.
- 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I've attended an event. It was pre-
- 13 COVID over at Triumph Church and it was sort of a
- 14 lighthearted conversation. There was a meal. The young
- 15 folks who attended the event were given the opportunity
- 16 to even apply for a job or get their GED, but the flip
- 17 side was, well, the final point that needed to be
- 18 understood by the attendees was that if you don't take
- 19 advantage of these opportunities to uplift yourselves,
- 20 then you will put yourself in a position to be more
- 21 stringently monitored. How was your ceasefire event that
- 22 you discussed?
- COMMANDER MCGINNIS: What it sounds like what you're
- 24 describing was a call in which was a staple for the
- 25 ceasefire initiative. Unfortunately, COVID's put those on



- 1 hold still.
- 2 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay.
- 3 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: But we're still managing, and
- 4 when we do the requested notification, we go out to the
- 5 individual's house and we go with the outreach partners
- 6 and we tell them, you know, let's say that this is a non-
- 7 fatal shooting victim. What we're trying to do is prevent
- 8 them from 1, engaging in retaliation, and 2, offer them
- 9 services to help them go down a path that is more
- 10 desirable and contributing to society. So the program
- 11 itself actually tracks how many of these individuals are
- 12 taking advantage of the services that the outreach has
- offered. And unfortunately, I'm sorry I don't have that
- 14 statistics with me, but we do monitor and track that. And
- 15 so that's the goal.
- 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you for sharing.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commander. I wish you
- 18 the best. The 9th Precinct has always been a very, very
- 19 busy Precinct as you well know. A very, very important
- 20 part of the Northeast side, and Commissioner Burch and I
- 21 share the 9th Precinct. So we look forward to the
- 22 interaction with you, and I just wish you the best in
- 23 terms of your command and the officers at the 9th
- 24 Precinct, they do an excellent job and I just can't say
- 25 that enough. They are in the midst of a whole lot of



- 1 crime-fighting, a whole lot of community-building, also,
- 2 as you mentioned. I don't play bingo, but I think maybe
- 3 Commissioner Burch plays bingo, maybe that senior thing,
- 4 we could drop in.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BURCH: That's for the elderly. I'm not
- 6 elderly.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Well, thank you. We have to
- 8 move on.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: One more thing Mr. Bell. I
- 10 wanted to say to him, the Commander that the naysayers,
- 11 you always have negative people in the community. What
- 12 they say about number 9. You know, I'm just saying you
- 13 have a record of that, there is a lot of crime going on
- 14 like it is all over the city, but they will point out
- 15 certain Precincts and say, well, 9th is doing well over
- 16 there. They got all this kind of equipment and all of
- 17 this support and they're chasing the criminals into
- 18 number 11. That's not going to happen on Commander
- 19 Slappy's watch. That's not going to happen on her watch,
- 20 but we've had to get rid of these people who do not want
- 21 a quality of life and chase them out of Detroit. That's
- 22 what we got to do and make a plan for that, Commander
- 23 McGinnis.
- 24 COMMANDER MCGINNIS: Yes, ma'am.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you again,
- 2 Commander. Let's move on to Ms. White.
- MS. WHITE: Yes, sir. Through the Chair honorable
- 4 Board. Please note the following incoming correspondence
- 5 items for the week of February 11th, the honorable Board
- 6 we received weekly DPD facial recognition technology
- 7 report for February 1st, 2021 through February 7th, 2021.
- 8 The second correspondence included the facial
- 9 recognition, 2020 annual report. The third item consisted
- of the human resources report. The Detroit public safety
- 11 foundation submitted
- MS. WHITE: In the 2020 annual report, and you also
- 13 received various staff reports in your weekly packet. And
- 14 that concludes the incoming correspondence for this week.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. Before we
- 16 move to unfinished business, I just want to say to
- 17 Commissioner Burton that we are in the process of
- 18 addressing the staffing and the budget of the Board
- 19 including OCI, and overall by Charter mandate duties, and
- 20 responsibility; that is forthcoming. HR has just
- 21 completed a due diligence process with the HR director. I
- 22 think we are in the final stages of salary completion.
- 23 That's been going well to my understanding. So I just
- 24 want to share that with the Board that the next stage
- 25 will be pointing out as soon as possible, probably in the



- 1 next week or so in terms of where we are with the budget
- 2 and the staffing. So we had to come to grips with the DPD
- 3 budget and those issues had to be worked out. Then we
- 4 concentrated on the HR director and I'm pleased that the
- 5 Board was able to do finalization last week, in terms of
- 6 that process. I think we made a great hire and hopefully,
- 7 everything goes well in terms of her taking the job. So
- 8 unfinished business.
- 9 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Mr. Chairman, when are we
- 10 going to address the issues regarding the BOPC budget?
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry.
- 12 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: As I said, I'm sorry. When are
- 13 we going to address the issues regarding the BOPC budget,
- 14 or just a draft of it? So we can really start to ---
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I think we're going to have that
- 16 next week. I think we're going to have that we're
- 17 trying to work with the city financial people and HR is
- 18 to address that. I think we're pretty close to dealing
- 19 with that. Keep in mind, Commissioner. I wish we had
- 20 staff that extends beyond the interim Board Secretary.
- 21 There's so much that comes into that office that she
- 22 tried to deal with, it's a tremendous task.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: A few of us can work on the
- 24 budget, a few Board members who are interested and myself
- 25 included on that because it is critical.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Oh, we all have an interest in
- 2 that. We will be sharing. Yes, ma'am. New business.
- 3 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Unfinished business, sir.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I'm finished first, yes.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Speak up.
- 6 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. I'm finished as it relates
- 7 to is the Board going to try to fill the position for
- 8 finance that was previously the Board has been vacant
- 9 for over a year?
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: As I stated, just a few minutes
- 11 ago, we're going to address the issue of staffing and our
- 12 budget shortly.
- COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. I'm still requesting the
- 14 executive summary of our budget for the BOPC.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We are going to work that out,
- 16 sir. I just explained to you, we're trying our best to
- 17 address that. And we are going to address it. It's not
- 18 going to just go away. It's an issue that we do every
- 19 year. A little bit more commonsense of what we're trying
- 20 to do, and there are certain steps.
- 21 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: It would be helpful, sir, if we
- 22 had an operating budget committee that people know about.
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: No, sir. Commissioner Burton, did
- 24 I hear some other Commissioners?
- 25 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes, for unfinished business,



- 1 and then I do have something for new business. I mean,
- 2 but we're unfinished business. Last year, the Board did
- 3 vote to define a policy for the police department
- 4 participating in a 1033 program, along with other
- 5 programs like the 1122 program. When we were to start
- 6 work on that policy, it was voted on and adopted by the
- 7 Board.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I would have to review that matter
- 9 with Ms. White in terms of if that's the case, we'll
- 10 report out on that. And I know the department has
- 11 responded to your concern in reference to that whole
- 12 militarization process. Yes, sir. Any other,
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, yes, sir. Mr. Bell.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: This is on the public comment
- 16 from last week.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 18 COMMISSIONER BURCH: And the people, it did hit my
- 19 heart because I've asked this question before, regarding
- 20 our chaplains, that however you can do it, sir, find a
- 21 way in the budget that they get something, a stipend or
- 22 something, some kind of pay. I think they deserve it,
- 23 those are chaplains. And the other issue is that one of
- 24 the comments was that the Amber alert, it used to come on
- 25 my phone whenever a child was missing, it popped up on my



- 1 phone and gave a description. And then people would like,
- 2 look for that child. What happened to that?
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burch, I get those
- 4 Amber alerts on my department phone all the time. And the
- 5 media also shared those concerns, the missing, there's a
- 6 certain criterion. The media also run those. So I get
- 7 those alerts all the time, on my department phone. So you
- 8 need to check your department phone, you will see those
- 9 alert on Amber persons. Normally they're young people or
- 10 a senior citizen or whatever. Let's continue.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: But I'm just trying to tell you,
- 12 she wasn't getting them. I wasn't either. I have a good
- 13 phone.
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Department phone.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: No problem. I just want to know
- 16 where is Amber?
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. It's still there, it's still
- 18 intact.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BURTON: New business, Mr. Chairman.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 21 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Please forgive me. I have an
- 22 emergency. Can I be excused?
- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Commercial Holley.
- 24 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Alright. I got an emergency.
- 25 Can I be excused?



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. I understand. Thank you. I
- 2 wish you our best. Thank you. Commissioner Burton.
- 3 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You know, I want to put back
- 4 out there on the record today for February 11th, I move
- 5 that we post all vacancies for the Board of Police
- 6 Commissioners. I move that we post those vacancies within
- 7 two weeks due to the fact that our budget will be getting
- 8 approved shortly before the city council. And so if those
- 9 positions are not posted, then the BOPC loses those
- 10 dollars. So I move that we post all vacancies for the
- 11 BOPC.
- 12 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Support.
- 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: It's been properly moved and
- 14 supported. Discussion.
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Chair Bell.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.
- 17 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Is it accurate that if we do not
- 18 post those positions within two weeks, then the Board
- 19 loses that money. Is that an accurate statement?
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: No, ma'am that is not accurate at
- 21 all. Our budget is what it is. Those positions are still
- 22 there. I haven't heard that before. I tried to explain to
- 23 this Board the process of how HR and the financial people
- 24 work. That is not true at all. I haven't heard that
- 25 before. That is totally inaccurate information.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Discussion. Mr. Chairman.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We are having a discussion, sir.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Mr. Hernandez
- 4 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Point of clarity. Is this
- 5 motion for us to basically agree with what you just
- 6 reported out on, Chair Bell?
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That is correct what he reported
- 8 on.
- 9 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: It seems as if he just
- 10 addressed it?
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. It's totally inaccurate
- 12 information. It's not factual at all. And HR and finance
- 13 people will speak to that. As we know this is my 8th year
- 14 with the Board and we have always transition positions or
- 15 whatever. That is totally incorrect. Commissioner
- 16 Bernard.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: It is my understanding Mr.
- 18 Chairman, I haven't done this with the city for many
- 19 years, that if in fact, positions remain vacant, for
- 20 example, if it has been vacant for a year or whatever
- 21 that money can be pulled back because it's viewed that
- 22 you don't need the position because you haven't filled
- 23 it. I think that Commissioner Burton suggestions simply
- 24 that they'd be posted, you know, perhaps would save them.
- 25 I mean, especially since you said the city wants to pull



- 1 back money anyway. I mean, if you have positions vacant
- 2 for a year or more, they're going to pull the money.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Bernard, once again
- 4 Commissioner Burton's motion is that we lose that money
- 5 in two weeks. That is totally inaccurate. And that's what
- 6 we voted on.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Can I add to that discussion? I
- 8 have not said anything under discussion yet.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir. Commissioner Burton.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BURTON: All right. So my motion to be
- 11 very clear is that I move that we post all of the Boards
- 12 vacancy positions. That was the simple motion. Secondly,
- 13 under discussion, we have always had an attorney on the
- 14 Board. I'm during my second term on the Commission, we
- 15 actually hired our finance person for our office. Once
- 16 again, the finance person that represents our office Faye
- 17 Johnson, she's been separated. It would be one year.
- 18 She's been gone one solid year. Basically, when our
- 19 budget goes over for approval by the city council. They
- 20 going to look and say, hey, you all have been operating
- 21 without a financial person for a year. You have all been
- 22 operating without a Board attorney for almost a year. So
- 23 it's very important that we do post these positions. We
- 24 don't have to come up with any language because the
- 25 language is already there. These are positions that the



- 1 board already has posted and has hired for. The motion is
- 2 only a simple motion that we move to post these
- 3 positions, not to say that we are going to hire in two
- 4 weeks or hire in 30 days. It's just to post the position.
- 5 So when our budget does go over to the city council for
- 6 approval,
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir your motion was to --
- 8 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You have a plan on filling
- 9 those vacancies. That's, you know, ---
- 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you, sir. I think
- 11 it's clear as Commissioner Hernandez stated, Vice-Chair
- 12 Holt was that we, in two weeks we lose funding and that
- is not the case. Are we right?
- 14 COMMISSIONER BURTON: That wasn't a motion.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The motion is already on the
- 16 floor, sir.
- 17 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Discussion.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We're going to do a roll call on
- 19 that motion
- 20 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I don't get a discussion.
- 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Oh, I'm sorry.
- 22 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I asked for a discussion three
- 23 times, sir.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Go ahead, Commissioner Davis.
- 25 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would like to say, I agree



- 1 with Commissioner Linda Bernard and that I also worked
- 2 for the city for over 34 years. And I started off in main
- 3 personnel, and I can tell you historically if you
- 4 continually leave vacancies, money is re-appropriated to
- 5 other things. So I think it would be wise for us to at
- 6 least post as soon as possible for all of our vacancies,
- 7 period.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Davis, I'm going to
- 9 state once again, HR and the financial people, that is
- 10 not accurate at all. And I don't care how long you've
- 11 been working with the city. We all are. We're going to
- 12 start the roll call vote now Commissioner Holt.
- COMMISSIONER HOLT: Okay, Chair Bell, please if I
- 14 may.
- 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
- 16 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Okay. Now in posting those
- 17 positions within two weeks, is that sufficient time to
- 18 get those positions up and going? Do we have that kind of
- 19 time?
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Holt, you did not
- 21 hear the motion. The motion was that we need to post all
- 22 positions because we will lose funding in two weeks. That
- 23 is the motion on the floor.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BURTON: That wasn't a motion.
- 25 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: That's not the motion.



- 1 COMMISSIONER BURTON: That wasn't a motion.
- 2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That was the motion.
- 3 COMMISSIONER HOLT: Are we calling the vote?
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That was the motion that was made.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BROWN: To the Chair. Can we have
- 6 Commissioner Burton just repeat his motion?
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The motions, is in the hand of the
- 8 Chair now. And I think that was the motion. So,
- 9 Commissioner, we can open the vote.
- 10 COMMISSIONER BURTON: The motion was that I moved
- 11 that we post all BOPC vacancies and my recommendation is
- 12 that we post in two weeks. That was a recommendation.
- 13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: So we are called to vote?
- 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. Ma'am.
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I'm abstaining, I abstain.
- 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 1.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BROWN: District 1 is yes.
- 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 2.
- 19 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes.
- 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
- 21 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes.
- 22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. No. District 5.
- 23 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes.
- 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 6.
- 25 COMMISSIONER CARTER: No.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 7.
- 2 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes, definitely.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Hernandez,
- 4 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Abstain.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BURCH: We have two abstains.
- 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 7 COMMISSIONER JONES: No.
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Ms. White.
- 9 MS. WHITE: Mr. Chair. There were 5 yes votes and 3,
- 10 no votes, and 2 abstentions.
- 11 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Did Reverend Holley vote?
- 12 COMMISSIONER BURCH: He's gone.
- MS. WHITE: Commissioner Holley is not on the call.
- 14 Through the Chair, Commissioner Holley is not on the
- 15 call. So again, the results were 5 yes votes 3, no votes,
- 16 and 2 abstentions which are counted as no votes.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: So it's a tie. It didn't pass.
- 18 It did not pass.
- 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. We move on to the next item.
- 20 Mr. Brown announcements.
- 21 MR. ROB BROWN: Good afternoon Mr. Chair and this
- 22 honorable Board. Your announcements for the day. The next
- 23 BOPC virtual meeting dates are February the 18th, 2021 at
- 24 3:00 PM. February the 25th, 2021 at 3:00 PM. And I'll go
- 25 straight to our communication, sir, if that's okay with



- 1 you?
- 2 COMMISSIONER BURCH: We're not doing announcements
- 3 first Mr. Bell?
- 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry.
- 5 COMMISSIONER BURCH: We're not doing announcements
- 6 first before we go into the public comment?
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We doing announcements now. Do you
- 8 have an announcement?
- 9 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes, sir. I wanted to announce
- 10 what just came across. If everybody didn't get it.
- 11 Breaking news regarding our Mayor Duggan has been asked
- 12 to come to see President Biden regarding the recovery for
- 13 all of the citizens in Detroit. Is everybody aware of
- 14 that?
- 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: No.
- 16 COMMISSIONER BURCH: It just came across my phone
- 17 that he's going to Washington tomorrow. I think that's a
- 18 good thing and I just hope he goes with the right mindset
- 19 and receives what we deserve back here in Detroit. And
- 20 also Mr. Bell, I wanted to share of Fat Tuesday, that's
- 21 punski. So my store's Imperial at 8 miles and Schaefer
- 22 and 7 miles. They're going to have punski donuts for you
- 23 all to go by and buy some for yourself. I thank you so
- 24 much.
- 25 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Did you say buy or you're are going



- 1 to donate?
- 2 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I said buy. I gave you that's
- 3 okay.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Thank you, Commissioner Burch,
- 5 you look out for your community. I am so proud of
- 6 you. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Mr. Brown.
- 7 MR. ROB BROWN: Yes, sir Mr. Chair. I currently have
- 8 8 speakers. Your first three speakers will be Ms. Bernice
- 9 Smith followed by followed by Ms. Sharon Parnell followed
- 10 by Mr. Eric Blunt.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Ms. Smith.
- MS. SMITH: Okay. Good afternoon, Commissioners. It's
- 14 a pleasure to talk to you again this afternoon. Just like
- 15 to give you an announcement about, we lost a great leader
- 16 yesterday and her service was yesterday. Abena Hogan. She
- 17 has been a worker in the city for, oh my gosh, at least
- 18 15 years, to my knowledge. So she had a beautiful service
- 19 and I just want all of us to know that she's at a better
- 20 place, now. Also, as far as that news that you were
- 21 speaking about, you can get them on the TV, the alert
- 22 news. So this is what I have. So I just want to commend
- 23 you today. You had a very good pleasant meetings for us
- 24 to listen to, and I hope it continues to be that way.
- 25 Take care. And may God bless all of you and be safe.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 2 MR. ROB BROWN: Ms. Parnell.
- 3 MS. PARNELL: I don't really have anything to say
- 4 today, but just stay safe everybody and Happy Valentine.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.
- 6 MR. ROB BROWN: Minister Eric Blunt.
- 7 MINISTER BLUNT: Can you hear me, Board?
- 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
- 9 MINISTER BLUNT: Yes. Commissioners, please quit
- 10 complaining about the length of these meetings. When the
- 11 vast majority of the conversations are manipulated away
- 12 from police misconduct. Why can't details regarding
- 13 officers on disciplinary assignment be reported as often,
- 14 and as much as fallen and injured officers? Commissioner
- 15 Davis, you started out on the right path asking about the
- 16 officers illegally used to evict citizens. But the
- 17 question of this Board should be what discipline was
- 18 measured out to the officers and their leadership
- 19 involved in this situation. If a US Congresswoman Rashida
- 20 Tlaib can make time to protest in front of the Precinct,
- 21 why can't this Board focus on the discipline related to
- 22 this police misconduct? Commissioner Burton, when you ask
- 23 about where the video is on the chokehold of one of the
- 24 Black Lives Matter leaders during last year's peaceful
- 25 protest, DC Bryant can only say that she will look into



- 1 it. The expected response is "what, you haven't received
- 2 that video yet, you should have received it and you will
- 3 receive it by the end of the day." Commissioner Bernard,
- 4 your questions to me, need to be addressed in public
- 5 spaces. So I'm requesting that public speakers be given 5
- 6 minutes if their district is being highlighted, I yield
- 7 my time.
- 8 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, the next three speakers
- 9 would be Ms. Michelle George followed by CAC member,
- 10 Scotty Bowman and a speaker by the name of James. Ms.
- 11 George.
- MS. GEORGE: Yes. Can you hear me, Mr. Brown, Mr.
- 13 Brown? Okay. Let me look at my clock because I'm looking
- 14 at two minutes. Okay. So, to Chairman Bell, to this
- 15 honorable Board. Thank you, Commissioner Burch, for
- 16 speaking out, because there are so many missing young
- 17 ladies. It is not an Amber alert on them, Commissioner
- 18 Bell. So hopefully, I've written the assistant chief
- 19 emails about the missing persons. There's not an Amber
- 20 alert. Now when that 11-year-old girl got snatched in
- 21 Louisiana, it went across the country, and thank God for
- those sanitation workers who saw that kidnapper and were
- 23 able to bring that baby is alive. That is what you're
- 24 supposed to do. That is not happening Detroit. And I
- 25 noticed that. So I hope we can get on that. Also, my



- 1 sympathy too, of course, queen Avena. In the chaplain
- 2 program, you will see a difference if you involve your
- 3 chaplains into, first of all, they could be prayer
- 4 warriors to get a prayer to the Lord. And then you would
- 5 have a structure like Commissioner Burch said to start
- 6 them out with a stipend. When they're in that program for
- 7 the Chaplain Corps, they have to go to the homes of
- 8 suspects. They can't even carry weapons as they carry at
- 9 other police districts. So you start treating them right?
- 10 What you all got to is change the city. Will you start
- 11 treating those preachers, right? So we're going to
- 12 advocate for them as well and hopefully, the Mayor being
- in DC doing what he is supposed to do and look out for
- 14 this crime-ridden city. So we're going to be watching to
- 15 see what President Biden say to him because I'm going to
- 16 be emailing him after the Mayor's visit. So hopefully
- 17 Commissioners, you will reach out and speak out for the
- 18 people more. Thank you very much.
- 19 MR. ROB BROWN: CAC Member Bowman.
- 20 CAC CHAIR BOWMAN: Hello, Scotty Bowman here. Well,
- 21 there are a few things to comment on. First of all, the
- 22 whole thing with the last few meetings, a couple of
- 23 meetings ago, even had one of the members, Commissioner
- 24 Burton was blocked out completely. And I'm not sure if
- 25 this was you know if there were any secret communication



- 1 from the Chair, but certainly, some reason and whoever's
- 2 controlling the access to the meeting blocked out a
- 3 Commissioner and doing that is, you know, it's criminal.
- 4 It's really effectively overthrowing the results of the
- 5 2017 election when you deny a person who is supposed to
- 6 be representing a district an opportunity to represent
- 7 that district. As always fired Dwayne Jones already, stop
- 8 funding facial recognition technology, stop funding the
- 9 use of military technology and fancy crowd control
- 10 devices, such as Elrod and Sound Cannons. And I'm trying
- 11 to remember, there was one other thing I wanted to get
- 12 to, and I'm looking at that clock and it's distracting.
- 13 But I'm sorry, I yield my time.
- MR. ROB BROWN: A caller by the name of James.
- MR. CROWLEY: Yes, this is Rubin Crowley. I'm going
- 16 to dismiss all formalities and it goes straight to it.
- 17 The situation regarding DPD case number 1911110221.
- 18 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: He's muted.
- 19 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: He's muted.
- MR. CROWLEY: Hello, can I be heard?
- 21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Now you can.
- 22 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Start him over.
- MR. CROWLEY: Can my two minutes be restarted. I'm
- 24 only at one minute and 30 seconds. I'm going to fulfill
- 25 the whole two minutes of the.



- 1 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. You have two minutes, sir.
- 2 MR. CROWLEY: Okay. Once again, I'm going to dismiss
- 3 with all formalities. The situation regarding DPD case
- 4 number 191111-0221 crime report number 200206835 OCI case
- 5 numbers 716907-1937 and 72096. The direct actions of
- 6 Lieutenant Agilely Chadwick Bell, the covering of those
- 7 actions by then-Deputy Chief Todd Bettison, the direct
- 8 actions of Interim Chief Lawrence Akbar, and the actions
- 9 of the Chairman, Willie Bell, and his secretary Ms.
- 10 Melanie White. Ms. Melanie White has raised accusations
- of harassment and inappropriate contact by me regarding
- 12 that. But she has yet to get any of the Board members any
- of the messages I've been leaving for the last several
- 14 months. I've tried to contact Commissioner Brown for 3
- 15 months. This past week, three weeks Commissioner Burton,
- 16 Reverend Jim Holley, Commissioner, Holley, and
- 17 Commissioner Burch as well. I spoke with Ms. Burch and
- 18 Mr. Holley just yesterday and I ascertain that they have
- 19 not received any of the messages I've left, given
- 20 directly to Melanie White. And there's an ongoing routine
- 21 of members not getting messages directed towards them.
- 22 Could you kindly take up the matter in front of the full
- 23 Board with full participation from every citizen that
- 24 wants to be privy to that information going on in that
- 25 Board meeting? Thank you.



- 1 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Troubling.
- 2 MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, I don't see Chaplain
- 3 Wilson, so we'll go to Ms. Tawana Petty.
- 4 MS. PETTY: Thank you. I would love to see a
- 5 presentation from this Board regarding how each of you
- 6 interprets civilian oversight. My ask is rooted in an
- 7 ongoing feeling that this Body is not transparent with
- 8 the public and does have the political will to perform
- 9 actual oversight with the exception of a few
- 10 Commissioners. When any Commissioner asks deeper
- 11 questions on issues that would address community concerns
- on things like police budgets, BOPC budgets actually
- 13 explaining what you are learning from the face
- 14 recognition reports, on police complaints, and on racial
- 15 justice issues, the rotating ongoing Chair Bell stops the
- 16 conversation and redirects the discussion to behind the
- 17 scenes and out of the public view. I do not know how any
- 18 Commissioner can have comfort with this. I do not know
- 19 how this is beneficial to the relationship between law
- 20 enforcement and the community. None of us knows
- 21 everything. But what I do know is that transformation
- 22 rarely happens when it's relegated to the darkness.
- MS. PETTY: I hope you will consider shifting the
- 24 culture of this Body in order to increase equity on the
- 25 Board and public voice. The residents of Detroit are



- 1 suffering from increasing poverty and distress. Nearly
- 2 half of the residents have lost their jobs since COVID-
- 3 19. We will never be able to surveil and police them all
- 4 away. And we shouldn't want to. Let us think about the
- 5 quality of life issues that will continue to increase the
- 6 quality of life crimes until we do something different to
- 7 address it. Let us think about what it truly means to
- 8 strengthen police and community relations in a way that
- 9 honors all voices, even the ones we don't agree with. I
- 10 yield my time.
- MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair that was your last speaker.
- 12 MS. WHITE: Mr. Chair.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Ms. Holt?
- 14 MS. WHITE: Okay. Madam Vice-Chairperson, it appears
- 15 that Mr. Chair's technology is challenged at this time.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Is there a motion to adjourn?
- 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: So moved.
- 18 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I have a question, madam Vice-
- 19 Chair.
- 20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Davis.
- 21 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes. It sounds troubling if
- 22 messages are being left for Commissioners and are not
- 23 being forwarded to them. If that's the case, I would
- 24 think somebody might need to be fired.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BROWN: I have experienced the same



- 1 thing as well, madam Vice-Chair, of not getting messages
- 2 that have been personally delivered to the office for me.
- 3 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I like to make the motion.
- 4 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Please wait a second. Okay. I will
- 5 touch base with Ms. White to see what this conversation
- 6 is about.
- 7 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I support Commissioner Davis'
- 8 motion and I experienced the same thing too with District
- 9 5 residents.
- 10 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Excuse me, Commissioner Burton.
- 11 Commissioner Davis, and what is your motion?
- 12 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: My motion is if we have staff
- 13 members not delivering messages that are being placed,
- 14 they should be terminated.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Support.
- 16 MS. WHITE: Through the Chair.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BROWN: The motion on the floor.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: 10 seconds, Ms. White.
- MS. WHITE: Yes, ma'am.
- 20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Commissioner Brown. Is
- 21 there a discussion? Is there a discussion?
- 22 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes. Madam Chair.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, Commissioner Burton.
- 24 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You know district by residents
- 25 has reached out to me in the office and I have not gotten



- 1 those messages. Also, not long ago, it was in 2019 I was
- 2 also the only Commissioner here in the City of Detroit
- 3 that was invited to be on the stage for the Forbes 30,
- 4 under 30, and that messages did not reach me. I found out
- 5 about that I was invited to be on a panel of three-
- 6 way after, like months after the event actually occurred.
- 7 But I was invited to represent at the Forbes 30, under 30
- 8 on a panel with Dwayne Wade, but more importantly just
- 9 recently,
- 10 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner
- 11 Burton.
- 12 MOMMISIONER BURTON -- reached out and I have not
- 13 gotten the message.
- 14 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Commissioner Burton.
- 15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Madam Chair.
- 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Burch.
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I recommend that we have a full
- investigation first before we go around trying to
- 19 terminate somebody. First, we got to bring everything to
- 20 the head of a meeting of this Board and the ones that are
- 21 accusing. And then we come to a decision, but don't go
- 22 rapid and say terminate somebody. That's not fair. That's
- 23 my recommendation. So I'm not voting for anything you all
- 24 vote today.
- 25 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Why?



- 1 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Commissioner Burch.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Vice-Chair Holt, I have a
- 3 recommendation as well. That any, and all messages or
- 4 correspondence that's currently at the Board for Board
- 5 members, that it immediately be shared and that it'd be
- 6 shared under separate cover in a separate envelope. So if
- 7 it is for one of us individually or for the whole Board.
- 8 I would simply request that Melanie get that out as soon
- 9 as possible, just so we can see what we're working with
- 10 because that's a corrective action. And then we could
- 11 certainly do that without disrupting our current staffing
- 12 situation.
- 13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Commissioner Bernard. So
- 14 Commissioner Burch, do I understand that you feel we
- 15 should table the motion that was made by Commissioner
- 16 Davis?
- 17 COMMISSIONER BURCH: That is correct.
- 18 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support.
- 19 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Is there a second?
- 20 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support to table.
- 21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Questions. Those in
- 22 favor to table a motion? Vice-Chair, yes to table.
- 23 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Jones.
- 24 COMMISSIONER JONES: Yes.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Well, we can hear you, but I saw



- 1 your hand go up and down.
- 2 COMMISSIONER JONES: Yes.
- 3 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Commissioner Bernard.
- 4 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes.
- 5 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Burton.
- 6 COMMISSIONER BURTON: No.
- 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Hernandez.
- 8 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Yes, table.
- 9 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Commissioner Davis.
- 10 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No.
- 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. Commissioner Brown, are
- 12 you still with us?
- COMMISSIONER BROWN: Yes, I'm still here. My vote is
- 14 no.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: No to table, correct?
- 16 COMMISSIONER BROWN: That is correct.
- 17 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Ms. White, what's the
- 18 vote?
- 19 COMMISSIONER CARTER: I didn't vote.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, I'm sorry. Commissioner Carter.
- 21 Okay. May we please have your vote?
- 22 COMMISSIONER CARTER: I vote to table, yes.
- VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. So Ms. White, please.
- 24 MS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, there were 5 yes
- 25 votes and 4, excuse me, 6 yes votes and 3 no votes.



1 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you, Ms. White. So I would 2 say at this point both Commissioner Burch and 3 Commissioner Bernard gave some suggestions on how we can resolve the situation and we'll take it up with Ms. 4 5 White. 6 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I hope they are taken and I hope 7 they are resolved with transparency. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Excuse me, Commissioner Davis. I 8 9 heard you the first time. 10 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: So thank you. 12 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Madam Chair. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, Commissioner Carter. 13 14 COMMISSIONER CARTER: I move to adjourn. 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. 16 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Second. 17 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Support. 18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: See you next Thursday. 19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Have a good night. Don't forget 20 Tuesday.

21

22 (Meeting Adjourned at 4:50p.m.)

23

24



1	STATE OF MICHIGAN)
2	COUNTY OF WAYNE)
3	RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE AND NOTARIZATION
4	
5	I, Donald Handyside, Court Recorder, do
6	hereby certify that on February 11. 2021 at 2:57, I
7	did record the Detroit BOPC meeting, the same being
8	later reduced to typewriting and that the foregoing
9	is a true and accurate transcription of said
10	electronic recording taken at such time and place.
	I further certify that I am not related to
11	or employed by any party of this cause or their
12	respective counsel.
13	
14	Limb Jes
15	DONALD HANDYSIDE (CER 1464)
16	Notary Public
17	My Commission Expires: 5/6/2020
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	

(
(313) 3:4
*
* 9 4:5,15
1
1 9:22,24 41:15 60:8 72:16,17
1,110 21:12
1,444 40:16
1,898 19:18
1/31/21 42:8
10 83:18
10.7% 19:2
101 40:14
103 53:8
1033 65:4
11 27:18 40:22 61:18
11-year-old 77:20
1122 65:5
11th 9:2,4 24:11 62:5 67:4
12 41:11 57:1
12 % 54:2
120 40:24
12th 16:2,3,4
13 57:4
13.5% 19:8
138 40:15
15 75:18
151 41:16
157 41:14
16 28:21

164 19:13

02/11/2021 **17** 41:1,16 **18** 21:7 41:5 57:2,4 **18th** 16:7 73:23 **19** 82:3 **19.4%** 19:9 **191111-0221** 80:4 **1911110221** 79:17 **1974** 7:5 **1st** 19:11 54:1 62:7 2 **2** 9:25 11:14 60:8 72:18 73:10, 16 **2,521** 19:18 **2,522** 40:13 **2,583** 40:8 **20** 16:21 17:3 **2001** 15:25 **200206835** 80:4 **2017** 79:5 **2018** 16:7 **2019** 84:1 **2020** 19:21 40:12 41:21 42:10 62:9,12 **2021** 40:3 41:7,19 54:2 62:7 73:23,24 **21** 41:4,5 23 28:22 41:10,19 **23.2%** 19:4 **24** 56:8 **24-hour** 3:3 25-year-olds 49:20 **25.9%** 19:4 **25th** 20:10 73:24

29% 54:6 29th 15:25 2nd 20:23 **3** 9:25 10:2 52:11 72:20 73:9, 15 80:14 86:25 **30** 40:23,25 41:3,9 47:13 70:4 79:24 84:3,4,7 **30.5%** 19:6 **309** 40:16 **31** 56:11,15 **313 596-1830** 2:24 3:13 **313 596-2499** 3:4 **31st** 19:21 40:12 41:7 **32** 25:5 **334** 41:9 **34** 71:2 **35** 41:12 **35.7%** 19:7 **36** 54:9,11 **36.2%** 19:7 **360** 3:15 **39** 41:6 39% 21:11 **3:00** 4:1 73:24 4 **4** 9:21 41:15,17 58:8 72:22 86:25 **40.6%** 19:5

4 9:21 41:15,17 58:8 72:22 86:25 40.6% 19:5 42 40:21,25 43.8% 19:5 28:19

47 41:16 56:14

27% 54:5

4:00 4:1,16 **4:50p.m** 87:22

4th 13:18 20:5 21:1 33:13

5

5 10:4 40:22 56:11 58:8 72:22 73:9,15 77:5 83:9 86:24

5,800 3:16

5.6% 19:2

50 41:14

500 44:6

50th 49:18

53 40:21

530 43:12

54 40:14

55 54:9

56.4% 19:3

574 41:8

594 41:20

596-2482 3:5

5th 16:5 20:9 34:20 36:16 55:8,16

6

6 10:7,9 58:8 72:24 86:25

645 40:9

6th 20:3

7

7 10:10,12 21:7 73:1 74:22

7/1/2020 42:8

70% 54:11

70s 50:18 51:20

71 19:12

716907-1937 80:5

72 40:24

72096 80:5

73 49:8

77 49:9

7th 19:11,20 62:7

8

8 74:21 75:8

828 50:6

84 19:12

88 40:20

884 21:13

89 40:8

8th 20:6,23 33:13 68:13

9

9 61:12

9-year 35:9

910 55:7

911 35:2

928 50:5

98 40:10

9th 14:10 20:15 53:17,23 54:8 55:7,15,21 57:18 58:24 60:18, 21,23 61:15

Α

Abena 75:16

abide 7:11

ability 43:6

absence 23:8 41:13

absolutely 29:25

abstain 72:15 73:4

abstaining 72:15

abstains 73:5

abstentions 73:10,16

academy 16:1 41:3 51:2,3

accepting 24:18

access 4:24 15:2 79:2

Accessing 2:21

accident 20:3,11 21:2

accolades 37:1

accommodations 34:24 36:15

accomplish 5:23

accordance 6:16

account 2:11

accurate 50:8 67:17,19,20

71:10

accusations 80:10

accusing 84:21

acknowledge 4:20 8:5 34:17

acknowledged 4:17

action 33:4 85:10

actions 80:5,7,8

active 44:5

activities 6:22 27:2

activity 30:13,25 34:20

actual 81:9

add 48:8 69:7

Additionally 2:13

address 2:14,15 3:14,24 4:6 6:24 7:7 31:16 32:7 63:10,13, 18 64:11,17 81:11 82:7

addressed 29:24,25 68:10

addressing 31:22 62:18

adhere 2:18,19

adherence 2:21

adjourn 82:16 87:14

Adjourned 87:22

adjudication 30:21 administration 2:24 20:1

Administrative 13:1,3

adopt 17:9

adopted 38:9 65:6

advancing 57:2

advantage 59:19 60:12

advocate 78:12

afraid 49:1

African- 50:18

African-american 38:5 51:19 57:3

afternoon 2:1 10:1,16,19 11:9, 13 14:3 22:9,10,11,13 23:5,6 29:14 45:5,6 52:11 53:22 73:21 75:13,14

age 49:7 50:12 52:20 57:4

agency 43:22

agenda 3:14 4:2 9:1,3,11,17 11:19 15:1,5 18:14

agendas 3:12,17

ages 49:8 57:1

aggravated 19:4 54:4

Agilely 80:6

agility 40:24 45:12 46:14

agree 18:12 68:5 70:25 82:9

agreement 52:14,24

ahead 13:10 28:12 32:23 33:4 70:24

airtime 39:12

Akbar 13:6 37:8 52:6 80:8

alert 65:24 66:9 75:21 77:17,

20

alerts 3:17 66:4,7

alive 36:2,3 77:23

All-star 16:13

alleged 29:16

allowing 29:3

Alright 66:24

Amber 65:24 66:4,9,16 77:17,

19

Amen 6:1,2

American 50:19

Anderson 14:19

Annie 11:8

announce 74:9

announcement 74:8 75:15

announcements 73:20,22

74:2,5,7

annual 62:9,12

anomalies 30:2

Ansley 13:7

anymore 45:24

apologize 8:12 11:7 23:7

apparently 24:1

appeared 40:21,25 45:13

appearing 45:15

appears 14:23 82:14

applicants 40:13

application 43:16 48:11

apply 59:16

appointed 5:20 7:10 15:24

appreciation 16:16 23:10

approached 8:23 26:18

appropriately 2:19 7:22

approval 9:1 69:19 70:6

approve 9:3

approved 12:7 23:24 67:8

approving 22:19

approximately 44:13

aptitude 16:6

area 49:17 55:8

areas 31:17

armed 19:14

arrangements 46:4

arrest 28:16,18 35:6 43:18

arrested 54:18

arresting 43:22

arrests 19:13

arrived 47:14

ascertain 80:18

asks 81:10

aspect 38:16

assault 19:15,17

assaults 19:3,4 54:5

assigned 20:1 36:15

assignment 76:13

assignments 16:4,7

assist 32:3

assistance 41:9

assistant 13:3,8 33:23 77:18

assistants 41:12

assumption 51:11

assured 30:6

At-large 10:15,17 11:9

attendance 12:25 13:14 15:17

16:12 24:25

attended 59:12,15

attendees 2:2,6,8,10,12 12:21

59:18

attention 28:8

attest 24:1

attorney 69:13,22

attrition 41:9.11

audio 12:17

auto 19:8

Avena 78:1

awaiting 40:17

award 16:11,12,13,14,15 37:3

awarded 55:6

awards 17:2 36:23

aware 6:25 14:10 21:18 74:13

aye 11:25 12:1 18:12,13

В

baby 77:23

back 15:3 20:25 21:18 22:6,24 25:20 34:12 38:22 42:12 43:2, 6 44:2,9 45:18,22 48:10,20 67:3 68:21 69:1 74:19

background 5:1

bad 37:4,7

Bailey 19:20

bargain 53:3

bargaining 52:14,23

base 83:5

Baseball 16:13

basic 6:14 29:2

basically 68:5 69:18

baskets 58:12

beats 48:13

beautiful 75:18

began 16:2

beginning 57:8

behalf 14:6

behave 33:22 34:2

behavior 7:2 8:15 34:25

behavioral 56:1,3

Bell 5:9,10 6:3,10 8:8 9:6,8,14, 18,21,25 10:4,7,10,14,18,22, 25 11:4,7,14,18,22,24 12:2,7, 10,14,18 13:21 14:3 21:16,20,

02/11/2021

25 22:2,5,9,10,22 23:17,20 24:6,7,8,9,24 25:9,10,15,18 26:1,8,9,10,22 27:7,10 28:2,7, 12 29:13 31:10 33:9 34:3,4,5, 7,13 35:13,15,17 36:16,17 37:12,13,21,25 38:22,25 39:5 41:23 42:1 43:9,10 44:18 45:4 46:18,20 47:1,3,11,13,20,22 49:4,24,25 50:17,20,21 51:11, 13,16,17,23 52:8 53:2,14,16, 20 57:17,22,24 58:7 59:1,2,4 60:17 61:7,9 62:1,15 63:11,15 64:1,5,10,15,23 65:8,13,14,17 66:3,14,17,20,23 67:1,13,15, 16,20 68:2,3,6,7,11 69:3,9 70:7,10,15,18,21,24 71:8,13, 15,20 72:2,4,7,14,16,18,20, 22,24 73:1,3,6,8,19 74:3,4,7, 20 75:6,11 76:1,5,8 77:14,18 80:6,9 81:15

Bell's 15:7 18:17

belt 56:8

beneficial 81:19

Bernard 11:3,15 12:6 17:11 18:10 24:22 26:6 30:17 37:17, 24 38:2,19,24 39:4 46:25 48:15 49:5,6,14,21,23 50:2 52:5,9 63:9,12,23 68:16,17 69:3 71:1 72:19 73:17 75:4 77:3 82:13,17 85:2,13 86:3,4 87:3

Bernice 75:8

Bettison 33:24 80:7

Biden 74:12 78:15

Bill 42:10,12 51:7

bingo 56:20,23 61:2,3

bit 39:12 64:19

black 50:5,7,16 51:12,18

76:24

Blackwell 14:17 22:3 23:3,5, 22 24:5,20,23,25 25:8 26:12

27:13

bless 5:18,19,21 24:17 75:25

blessing 25:4

blight 31:17

blocked 78:24 79:2

Blossom 13:1 44:22,24

blue 11:11

Blunt 75:10 76:6,7,9

board 2:1,3,25 3:12,25 5:4,21 6:6,11,15,21,22,24 7:4,6,8 8:3 9:21 11:10 12:20,24 16:25 18:6 20:12 22:11 23:5,12 24:3 25:25 33:18 34:10 51:24 52:7 53:22 62:4,5,18,24 63:5,20,24 64:7,8 65:2,7 67:5,18,23 68:14 69:14,22 70:1 73:22 76:7,17,21 77:15 80:12,23,25 81:5,25 84:20 85:4,7

board's 2:18 3:8,20 4:22

12:23

Boards 8:9 69:11

board's 3:5

body 12:8 81:7,24

bonds 30:23

BOPC 2:23 3:7,17,19 4:19 63:10,13 64:14 67:9,11 72:11 73:23 81:12

BOPC@DETROITMI.GOV 3:13

bopc@detroitmi.gov. 3:1

BOPC'S 2:24

Bowl 16:14

Bowman 77:10 78:19,20

boxes 58:9

breakdown 51:14

Breaking 74:11

Brenda 20:5

bring 8:6 13:22 28:9 56:6

77:23 84:19

Bringing 19:8

brotherhood 57:4

brought 28:8 42:9 44:24 51:10

Brown 9:23 12:25 31:9,11 32:10,14,18,21 33:7 72:5,17 73:11,20,21 75:6,7,12 76:2,6 77:8,12,13 78:19 79:14 80:14 81:2 82:11,25 83:15,17,20 84:25 86:11,13,16

Bruno 20:13

Bryant 2:2 13:24 14:1,5,7,21 18:20,23,25 19:25 27:8,12,16, 19,20 28:13,16,24 29:8,11,22 30:10,24 31:6,11,24 32:13,15, 19 33:6 34:11,14 35:19,20 36:8,11,13 37:18 38:12,13,20 47:16,17 58:22 76:25

budget 62:18 63:1,3,10,13,24 64:12,14,22 65:21 67:7,21 69:19 70:5

budgets 81:12

build 58:16

buildings 58:17

Burch 8:2 10:1,2 15:19 21:24 22:13 23:11 24:4,7,9 26:2,7,9, 11 27:9,11,25 35:18 36:6,10 46:17,19,21,23,24 47:2,4,7, 11,21,23 48:1,4,20,24 53:9, 11,15 57:21,22,23,25 59:6 60:20 61:3,5,9,25 64:4 65:13, 15,18 66:3,11,15 72:21 73:5, 12 74:2,5,9,16 75:2,4 77:15 78:5 79:22 80:17 84:15,16,17 85:1,14,17 87:2,16,19

burglaries 19:7

burglary 54:7

Burton 10:5 12:11,17 34:3,6 62:17 64:23,25 66:19 67:2,3 68:1,23 69:7,9,10 70:8,14 71:24 72:1,6,10,23 76:22 78:24 80:15 83:7,10,22,23,24 84:11,12,14 86:5,6

Burton's 69:4

business 5:11 6:15 7:15 30:4, 5,11 62:16 63:8 64:2,3,25

65:1,2 66:19

busy 60:19

buy 74:23,25 75:2

bylaws 2:18 4:22 6:18,24,25 10:13

C

CAC 77:9 78:19,20

calendar 3:9

call 3:13 5:12 8:12 12:12 14:11,13 21:19 22:7 34:15,16 36:19 37:5 38:16 44:10 46:2,6 47:18 59:24 70:18 71:12 73:13,15

called 5:25 34:8 35:1,2,23 72:13

caller 79:14

calling 7:17 72:3

calls 31:13

camp 57:5

candid 47:5

candidate 42:7,10 43:12

candidate's 43:16

candidates 42:18

Cannons 79:10

capability 5:7

capacity 54:10

Captain 14:8,14,16 22:3 23:3, 5,21 24:5,20,23,25 25:8 26:12 27:13 53:24 57:19

car 20:25 55:8

care 71:10 75:25

career 16:2,10 23:23,25 25:1

36:20

carjackers 29:4

carjacking 28:14,15

carjackings 19:5

carries 12:2

carry 78:8

carrying 23:1 54:10

Carter 10:8 72:25 86:19,20,22

87:12,13,14

Carter's 13:17

case 30:18 36:1 65:9 70:13 79:17 80:3,4 82:23

cases 7:22 29:16 56:13

category 54:5 56:4

caught 28:25

CCW 19:12 54:19

cease 8:10

ceasefire 54:12,13,15,17

59:10,21,25

Center 38:17 56:2

centers 58:19

ceremony 37:3

Chadwick 80:6

Chair 4:11 6:18 9:21 11:2,5, 17,20 12:20 13:10 14:2,6,22 15:12 17:8 18:1,17,25 21:15 23:16 27:20 29:12,23 31:6,9, 25 33:8 34:11 35:13,20 36:14, 16 37:12 38:13 39:6 41:25 43:9 45:1,17 46:17 47:9,17 48:16 49:11,22,24 50:20 51:10,15 53:7,21 57:23 59:3 62:3 67:15 68:6 71:13 72:5,8 73:9,14,21 75:7 77:8 78:20 79:1 81:2,15 82:11,12,19 83:16,22 84:15 86:24 87:12

Chair's 15:17 82:15

Chairman 12:11 28:1,4,5,23 34:3 37:17 44:20 45:3 52:5 63:9 66:19 68:1,18 77:14 80:9

Chairperson 5:9,10 6:3,10 8:8 9:6,8,14,18,25 10:4,7,10,14, 18,22,25 11:3,4,7,14,18,22,24 12:2,7,10,14,18 13:21 14:3 15:3,7 21:16,18,20,25 22:2,5,



10,22 23:17,20 24:6,8,24 25:10,15,18 26:8,10,22 27:7, 10 28:2,7,12 29:13 31:10 33:9 34:5,13 35:15,17 36:17 37:13, 21,25 38:22,25 39:5 41:23 42:1 43:10 44:18 45:4 46:18, 20 47:1,3,13,20,22 49:4,25 50:17,21 51:13,17,23 52:8 53:2,14,16,20 57:17,22,24 59:2,4 60:17 61:7 62:1,15 63:11,15 64:1,5,10,15,23 65:8,14,17 66:3,14,17,20,23 67:1,13,16,20 68:2,3,7,11 69:3,9 70:7,10,15,18,21,24 71:8,15,20 72:2,4,7,14,16,18, 20,22,24 73:1,3,6,8,19 74:4,7 75:6,11 76:1,5,8

Chairs 15:1

challenged 51:5 82:15

chance 43:2

change 78:10

changed 51:2

chaplain 5:13,14 6:3 8:4 78:1, 7 81:2

chaplains 47:7,12 48:7,12 53:5,8 65:20,23 78:3

character 22:20 24:14

charge 39:8

chart 49:23 50:2.6 51:13 52:12

charter 7:10,16 10:13 62:19

chase 61:21

chasing 61:17

check 5:5 66:8

Chester 13:14

chief 2:2 3:2 5:19 13:5,14,22, 24,25 14:6,7 16:11 18:20 21:23,25 22:6,9,11,14,22 24:10,19,21,24 25:9,11,12,13, 17,19 26:8,20,21,23 27:3,6,7 29:14 30:24 33:24 34:3,7,20, 24 36:13,18 37:1,8,18 38:12 47:16 77:18 80:7,8

chief's 34:18 48:22

child 65:25 66:2

children 35:8 58:19

children's 35:5

chokehold 34:9 76:23

choose 52:15

Chris 14:8

Christopher 14:16

Chrysler 55:9

Church 58:8 59:13

CIT 55:20

citation 34:20 37:1

citations 19:18

citizen 66:10 80:23

citizenry 16:17

citizens 11:10,12 16:20 17:1,6 74:13 76:16

city 2:13 3:8 6:1 7:10,15 11:12 13:15 17:5 19:12 26:15,20,24 57:5 61:14 63:17 67:8 68:18, 25 69:19 70:5 71:2,11 75:17 78:10,14 84:2

civil 30:4,12

civilian 41:5 81:6

civilians 40:9 41:8,11

clarify 34:14

clarity 68:4

class 26:3 41:4 47:13 51:2 52:2.3

clean 42:9,12

...., ...

clear 8:25 18:16 42:4 69:11 70:11

clippings 37:3

clock 77:13 79:12

close 47:15 54:11 63:18

closed 58:16

co- 58:2

cold 55:25

Cole 42:3

Coleman 50:19

Coles 13:4 37:14,16 39:3,6 41:23,24 42:14 43:14 44:16, 17,21 45:1,5,6,17 46:16 47:4, 6,9 48:2,3,16,22 49:2,7,11,16 50:1,9,14 53:18,19

collect 54:25

collective 52:14,23 53:3

collided 21:2

Collins 33:15

comfort 81:18

command 51:19 57:18 60:23

Commander 14:9,15,17,18 24:14 27:13 34:24 47:18 49:4 50:24 53:4,7,10,11,13,14,17, 21,23 55:3 56:10 57:17 58:3, 24 59:5,10,11,23 60:3,17 61:10,18,22,24 62:2

commend 22:25 58:14 75:22

Commendations 16:15

comment 2:8 23:22 27:12 65:15 74:6 78:21

comments 3:22,23 4:2,8,17, 18 7:2 65:24

Commercial 66:23

Commission 69:14

commissioner 5:14 6:19,21 7:13 8:2 9:5,7,10,15,21,23 10:1,2,5,8,11,15,16,17,18,19, 20,22,23 11:1,3,4,5,8,15,23 12:5,6,11,17 14:1,5,21 15:12, 15,16,19,20,23 16:18 17:8,11, 12,13,15,19,20,23 18:8,9,10, 11,23,25 19:25 21:24 22:4,9, 13 23:11 24:3,7,9,22 25:9 26:1,6,7,9,11 27:9,11,20,25 28:1,2,3,4,10,11,13,16,23 29:8,10,11,12,14,22 30:8,10, 17 31:4,6,9,11,24 32:10,13,



14,15,18,19,21 33:6,7,11,17 34:3,4,6,7,11 35:18,20 36:6,8, 10,11,25 37:17,24 38:2,13,19, 20,24 39:4,11 44:18,19,20 45:3,4,5,7 46:10,17,19,21,23, 24,25 47:2,4,7,11,17,21,23 48:1,4,15,20,24 49:1,5,6,14, 21,23 50:2 52:5,9 53:9,11,15 57:21,22,23,25 58:25 59:6 60:20 61:3,5,9,25 62:17 63:9, 12,19,23 64:3,4,6,13,21,23,25 65:13,15,18 66:3,11,15,19,21, 24 67:2,3,12 68:1,4,9,15,17, 23 69:3,4,7,9,10 70:8,11,14, 17,20,22,24,25 71:1,8,12,13, 16,20,24,25 72:1,3,5,6,9,10, 17,19,21,23,25 73:2,3,4,5,6,7, 11,12,13,14,17 74:2,5,9,16 75:2,4 76:14,22 77:3,15,17 78:5,23 79:3,18,22 80:14,15, 16,17 81:1,10,18 82:13,17,18, 20,21,25 83:3,7,10,11,12,15, 17,20,22,23,24 84:2,10,14,15, 16,17,25 85:1,2,13,14,15,17, 18,20,23,24 86:2,3,4,5,6,7,8, 9,10,11,13,16,19,20,22 87:2, 3,6,8,10,12,13,14,16,17,19

commissioners 2:3,25 3:25 6:4 7:3,18 8:21 9:2,13,16,20 16:25 24:23 39:18 57:20 58:2 64:24 67:6 75:13 76:9 78:17 81:10 82:22

commit 19:15

commitment 16:21 17:5 53:24

committee 64:22

common 30:7

commonsense 64:19

communicate 54:15

communication 73:25 78:25

communications 4:2

communities 16:20

community 2:2 12:21 13:1,18 25:6 26:14 27:16 33:14 52:18 55:12,13 56:18 57:9,13 58:7, 19 61:11 75:5 81:11,20 82:8

community-based 55:5,10

community-building 61:1

complaining 76:10

complaint 3:1,3

complaints 52:9,20,25 81:14

complete 4:13 50:24

completed 62:21

completely 78:24

completion 62:22

components 55:18

comprehensive 45:8

computer 2:10 4:14

Comstat 57:9,10,13

concealed 54:10

concentrated 63:4

concern 31:18,25 65:11

concerned 7:1 19:10 28:21

concerns 7:1 31:13 37:22

66:5 81:11

concludes 62:14

conduct 7:3,15,20,21 8:18

19:16 54:25

conducted 6:15 19:18

confident 56:17

confines 6:23

confiscated 19:11

conflict 6:17 52:18

congratulate 17:7

congratulated 22:18

congratulations 23:19 24:22

Congresswoman 76:19

Consent 16:12

consisted 62:9

consummate 16:24

contact 2:23,24 45:23 50:25

56:10 80:11,14

contained 40:4

continually 71:4

continue 6:12 44:10,12 45:25

66:10 82:5

continued 16:8

continues 75:24

continuous 41:14

contributing 60:10

control 19:22 79:9

controlling 79:2

controls 4:14

conversation 6:20 59:14

81:16 83:5

conversations 56:25 76:11

cooperate 6:18

Coordinator 13:2

copy 17:21 18:3

Corporal 15:9,18 16:8,10,18

17:3,7,10

Corporation 13:9

Corps 78:7

correct 15:21 17:23 36:6,16 38:14,15 68:7 85:17 86:15,16

corrected 9:19

correction 12:3 17:18

corrections 18:5

corrective 85:10

correspondence 62:4,8,14

85:4

correspondences 5:5

council 13:15,19 67:8 69:19

70:5

Counsel 13:9 28:10

Counselor 28:5

counted 73:16

country 77:21

couple 23:3 29:16 78:22

court 12:23 30:18,20,23

courts 29:1,3 30:16 43:22

cover 37:18,21 85:6

covered 34:21

covering 80:6

covers 55:7

COVID 21:6 57:6 59:13

COVID's 59:25

COVID- 82:2

COVID-19 21:12

Craig 13:25 14:7 24:19 34:24

crash 20:22

creating 31:17 52:18

credit 8:5 16:22

crime 19:1,6,9,10 20:2 27:18 38:17 54:3,6 55:5 58:14 61:13 80:4

crime-fighting 61:1

crime-ridden 78:14

crimes 38:10,15 82:6

criminal 3:3 19:16 30:13 79:3

criminals 61:17

crisis 55:22

criterion 66:6

critical 56:24 63:25

Cromwell 13:7

crowd 19:22 79:9

Crowley 79:15,20,23 80:2

crown 5:21

CSCS 54:3

culture 81:24

curiosity 45:14

curious 45:10 46:10

current 40:7 85:11

custom 54:14,20

D

dad 24:16

darkness 81:22

Darryl 9:23

Daryl 14:15

data-driven 55:16

date 40:11 54:1

dates 73:23

daughter 22:15 24:12

daughters 25:3

Davis 9:5,7,10,15 10:11,12 22:4 28:3,10 29:13,14 30:8,17 31:4 64:3,6,13,21 67:12 70:17,20,22,24,25 71:8,25 73:2 76:15 79:18 81:1 82:18, 20,21 83:3,11,12 85:16 86:9, 10 87:6,8,10

Davis' 83:7

day 10:20 29:20 46:1,6 56:19 73:22 77:3

days 70:4

DC 27:12,15,19 28:13,24 31:11 34:14 35:19 58:21 76:25 78:13

dead 26:17

deal 33:5 63:22

dealing 32:4,6 63:18

decades 25:23

deceased 36:9

decided 45:19

decision 84:21

decorum 6:5,19 8:18

decrease 27:18 54:2,6 55:2

dedicated 17:3

dedication 16:22

deemed 4:11

deeper 81:10

define 65:3

defined 33:21

delay 6:20

delivered 83:2

delivering 83:13

denied 54:19

deny 79:5

department 5:3 11:11 12:22 15:24 16:19,23 17:2 21:10 22:24 25:5,14 30:24 48:17 49:9 56:18 65:3,10 66:4,7,8,

Deputy 2:2 13:24 14:1,5,7,21 18:20,23,25 19:25 27:7,20 28:16 29:8,11,14,22 30:10,24 31:6,24 32:13,15,19 33:6 34:11 35:20 36:8,11,13 37:18 38:13,20 47:16,17

describing 59:24

description 66:1

deserve 65:22 74:19

deserving 16:10

designed 56:6 57:14

desirable 60:10

detailed 40:5

details 76:12

detained 20:21

Detective 54:23

determination 59:8

determine 42:18,19

Detroit 2:13 11:10,11,13 15:24,25 16:19,20,23,25 17:1, 5 19:12 26:16,24 30:23 39:25 41:6,8 55:24 61:21 62:10 74:13,19 77:24 81:25 84:2

Detroiters 39:24

Detroitmi.gov 3:18

detroitmi.gov/bopc 3:9

detroitmi.gov/bopc. 3:6

device 4:15

devices 79:10

dial 4:15

dialogue 33:17

died 36:12

difference 45:10 52:22 78:2

difficult 52:1

difficulties 18:17

diligence 16:6 62:21

diligent 17:4

direct 80:5,7

directed 80:21

direction 21:10

directive 39:2

directives 3:10

directly 8:12,24 52:6 80:20

director 14:8,16 62:21 63:4

disable 5:8

disabled 21:6 41:16

disappointed 23:15

disciplinary 76:13

discipline 76:17,21

discontinue 8:15

discussed 59:22

discussion 11:25 67:14 68:1,2 69:7,8,13 70:17,20,22 81:16

83:21

dismiss 79:16 80:2

dismissal 2:20 4:12

displayed 16:6

dispute 29:18 30:12,14

disputes 30:5

disqualification 42:19

disqualified 40:15,16

disqualify 44:4

disregarded 20:16

disrupting 85:11

disruption 8:10

distinct 8:2

Distortion 12:17

distracting 79:12

distraught 35:23

distress 82:1

distributed 3:15 55:12

district 9:21,22,24,25 10:2,4, 7,8,10,12 11:14 16:3,5 72:16,

17,18,20,22,24 73:1 77:6

79:6,7 83:8,24

districts 78:9

disturbed 51:8

division 13:5

documents 40:3.4

dollar 58:15

dollars 55:7 67:10

Don 12:24

donate 75:1

donuts 74:22

doses 21:13

downtown 55:22

DPD 8:21 12:21 14:4 21:13

22:24 33:21 34:9 62:6 63:2

79:17 80:3

DPDS 33:20 34:1

draft 3:10,14,17 63:14

drive 26:20

drive-by 58:9,10,11

driver 20:21

driving 20:24 21:1

drop 41:19 46:13 50:22 51:1

61:4

drug 42:8

due 19:23 30:19 62:21 67:7

Duggan 74:11

duly 18:5

duties 62:19

dutifully 16:3

duty 7:17 20:14 41:13

Dwayne 79:7 84:8

Ε

earlier 42:2

early 55:19

Eastern 16:4

edition 6:16

effectively 79:4

efforts 45:25 55:2

Elaine 13:24 14:7 18:20

elderly 61:5,6

elected 5:20 7:9 13:23

election 79:5

Elrod 79:10

email 2:11,12,14,25 3:11,12,

14,24 4:6 5:4,5,6 15:5 18:4

44:11 46:2

emailing 78:16

emails 77:19

emergency 66:22,24

employment 55:18

enable 5:7 47:24

encounter 33:23

encounters 56:14

encourage 48:9

end 57:7 77:3

enforceable 32:12

enforcement 16:10 37:6 54:13

55:13 81:20

engage 57:2

engaged 8:25 56:14

engages 8:14

engaging 60:8

enlighten 51:21,24

entered 36:2

entire 25:4

entirety 17:9

envelope 85:6

environment 37:2

equipment 61:16

equity 81:24

Eric 75:10 76:6

Erica 13:9

error 17:25

escapes 35:13

essential 21:11

Eugene 15:9,18,23 17:7,10

event 59:7,12,15,21 84:6

events 45:11

evict 76:16

eviction 30:22

Ewing 34:24

exam 40:20

examinations 45:16

excellent 60:24

exception 81:9

exchanged 23:11

excited 55:4

exciting 55:9 56:16

excuse 12:11 83:10 86:25

87:8

excused 66:22,25

executive 36:22 64:14

executives 12:21 48:18

exercise 58:20

expectation 7:8

expected 77:1

expecting 57:6

experience 52:22

experienced 52:24 54:2 82:25

83:8

explain 67:22

explained 64:16

explaining 81:13

extends 63:20

extent 6:17

extremely 8:20

eyes 5:24

F

face 5:24 20:7 58:1 81:13

Face-to- 57:25

Facebook 3:21

facial 37:19 38:5,10,14 62:6,8

79:8

facility 56:12

fact 50:4,15 67:7 68:19

factual 68:12

failed 40:22,25

failure 2:19 42:7 43:12 48:13

fair 84:22

fairly 56:17

fallen 76:14

familiar 23:13

family 22:16 35:22 45:21

famous 10:2

fancy 79:9

fast 42:22

Fat 74:20

fatal 19:3 20:22 21:5 35:18,19

60:7

father 5:15 26:13,17

father's 24:14 25:4

favor 11:25 85:22

favorite 37:15

fax 3:4

Faye 69:16

fearful 35:4

February 9:2,4 19:11 20:23

40:3 54:1 62:5,7 67:4 73:23,

24

feel 8:11 85:14

feeling 81:7

feet 25:2

fell 42:11

fellow 23:6

felonious 19:16

felony 19:13 43:20

Fiat 55:9

field 39:9,13,19

fighting 19:10

file 43:14

files 43:13

fill 64:7

filled 40:8 68:22

filling 70:8

final 57:8 59:17 62:22

finalization 63:5

finally 58:1

finance 64:8 68:12 69:15,16 financial 63:17 67:23 69:21

71:9

find 3:9 26:19 29:3 43:17 55:12 65:20

finding 32:1

fine 2:16 38:24 48:18,23

finished 64:4,6

fired 79:7 82:24

first- 26:2

fiscal 40:11

flip 59:16

floor 9:8 23:4 70:16 71:23

83:17

FMLA 41:14

focus 76:21

focusing 51:25

folks 24:1 59:15

follow 9:11 10:13

follow-ups 56:15

follower 24:16

food 58:9

Forbes 84:3.7

force 52:13 56:12

Ford's 56:24

forget 28:5,6 87:19

forgive 66:21

form 4:13

formalities 79:16 80:3

forthcoming 62:20

forum 2:17,19 3:23

forums 4:24 8:7

forward 24:21 44:7 60:21

forwarded 82:23

found 84:4

foundation 62:11

fraud 19:17

front 36:5 76:20 80:22

frozen 14:23

fruition 27:15

fulfill 79:24

full 80:22,23 84:17

funding 70:12 71:22 79:8

Funeral 16:14

future 39:14

G

Gabaner 20:9

gallant 34:25

game 56:19

Gary 53:24

gather 42:16

gatherings 39:19

gave 42:3 66:1 75:2 87:3

GED 59:16

general 30:8

generation 23:1

gentleman 35:21 58:3,7,14

George 77:9,11,12

Giaquinto 14:18

girl 77:20

give 8:1 22:7 23:3 39:1 44:8 48:7,11 53:5 54:17 75:15

qlad 28:7

Glenn 14:18

goal 47:16 60:15

God 5:18,19,20 24:17 75:25

77:21

good 2:1 10:1,16,19 11:9,13 14:3 22:9,10,11,13 23:5,6,12

24:4 27:25 29:14 37:5,7 43:11 45:5,6 48:24 51:4 53:11,21 55:3 58:18 66:12 73:21 74:18 75:13,23 87:19

gosh 75:17

Govdelivery 3:16

governor 42:9

grace 5:18

graduated 41:4

graduating 15:25

Grand 33:1

grant 55:5,6 58:15

grateful 5:17 23:15

Graveline 14:8,16

great 14:12 26:25 37:9 56:13

63:6 75:15

Gregory 5:13

grips 63:2

group 56:21

guess 11:16 27:11 52:22 53:4

guests 13:11

Guidance 56:2

gun 35:3 36:3,4 54:22 55:2

guns 28:25 54:9,25

guy 44:23

guys 22:15

Н

half 82:2

hand 4:4,14 72:7 86:1

handguns 19:12

handled 7:12

handling 30:22,23

hands 24:4 28:17

Handyside 12:24

happen 61:18,19

happened 46:3 66:2

happening 37:6 39:25 52:16 77:24

happy 10:20 57:16 76:4

harassment 80:11

head 24:3 32:11 49:12 84:20

health 55:25 56:1,3

hear 21:23,25 22:5,12 28:10 37:4,5 64:24 71:21 76:7 77:12 85:25

heard 29:16 67:22,24 79:20 87:9

hearing 27:22 45:20

heart 48:6 65:19

hearts 5:23

heels 25:2

held 7:20

helpful 64:21

helping 19:22 35:12 39:16

helps 11:12

Hernandez 10:15,16,17 18:11 20:5 68:3,4,9 70:11 73:3,4 85:18,20 86:7,8 87:17

hey 69:20

high 7:4,20 25:2 54:14

highest 17:6

Highland 25:6 26:15

highlight 6:15 7:24,25 36:24

highlighted 77:6

highly 16:23

hire 42:6 63:6 70:3,4

hired 40:14 69:15 70:1

hires 41:5,6

hiring 40:5

historically 71:3

hit 33:1 65:18

hitting 32:23

Hogan 75:16

hold 7:4 43:13,14 44:3,12 57:6 60:1

holding 7:9 35:3

Holley 7:13,14 10:22,23 11:23 12:5 17:12,13,15,19 18:9 26:2 28:1,3,4,11,13,23 29:10,12 33:11,17 39:11 44:18,20 45:3 48:11,21,25 49:1 66:21,23,24 73:11,13,14 80:16,18

Holley's 48:5

Holt 9:3 11:3,4,5,8,9 14:24,25 15:8,14,22 17:13,14,17,20,24 18:2,7,12,14,19,24 21:18,20 23:16,18,21 28:3 33:8,9,10 34:19,23 35:7,16 36:7,13,25 37:8,11 41:25 42:2 43:8,11 44:15 46:21,24 49:22 50:1,12, 15,20 51:10,15,21 59:3,6,12 60:2,16 67:15,17 70:12 71:12, 13,16,20 72:3,13,15 74:15,25 79:19,21 80:1 82:13,16,20 83:4,10,18,20,23 84:10,14,16 85:1,2,13,19,21,23,25 86:3,5, 7,9,11,15,17,20,23 87:1,8,11, 13,15,18

home 19:23 20:4,8,11 35:1,2, 6.22.25 36:2

homeless 32:5

homepage 3:18

homes 30:11 58:11,12 78:7

homicide 16:5,8

homicides 19:2

honest 8:22

honestly 45:17 46:5 49:11

honor 24:11

honorable 2:1 5:3 7:6 11:9 12:20 18:6 23:5 24:19 53:22 62:3,5 73:22 77:15 honoring 15:18

honors 36:25 82:9

hope 8:16 14:15 27:15 47:18 49:5 53:4,7,10,12,13,14 74:18 75:24 77:25 81:23 87:6

hospital 20:17,18 36:12

host 4:10

hostage 35:4

hosted 56:25

hour 3:25

hours 52:11

house 29:20 30:25 60:5

houses 29:18

HR 13:5 37:14,16 62:20,21 63:4,17 67:23 68:12 71:9

huge 25:2

hugged 35:10

human 29:7,10,11 33:12 40:2 62:10

hundred 47:8,12,14

hurry 59:9

husband 35:3,6

П

i.e. 30:19

icon 4:4

idea 46:5 47:10 48:12

ideas 24:16 27:14,17,23 58:21

identified 15:8 42:8 50:3

identify 2:7

illegal 30:25 31:1

illegally 28:25 54:10 76:16

images 4:10

immediately 85:5

impact 54:14

impeccable 23:25

Imperial 74:21

important 4:7 60:19 69:23

importantly 84:8

impressive 37:2

improper 12:12

improve 55:14

inaccurate 67:25 68:11 69:5

inappropriate 4:11 6:22 80:11

inbox 5:5 18:4

incident 20:21,24 21:4 29:24

35:13,21

incidents 29:24 30:2 35:16

37:4

include 18:3 55:17

included 17:25 19:14 62:8

63:25

includes 54:3,7

including 18:4 62:19

incoming 62:4,14

incorrect 68:15

increase 54:4 81:24 82:5

increasing 82:1

indirectly 8:11

individual 8:14 56:7

individual's 60:5

individually 85:7

individuals 8:19 42:11 55:1

56:11,16 60:11

inflated 44:6

information 2:23 3:7,19,20 9:5,7 15:4 18:21 20:12 33:16 37:20 39:20 40:5 41:7 43:18,

21,24 44:8 51:18 67:25 68:12

80:24

informational 57:11

infrastructure 55:17 58:17

initially 35:24 43:20

initiated 8:3 36:18

initiating 26:24

initiative 55:10,20 56:9,25

59:25

initiatives 54:21

injured 19:19,21 20:2,6,10,14,

21 76:14

injuries 19:24 20:4,7,18

Innovation 5:3 12:22

inside 35:22,25

instance 17:24 43:25

instances 44:9

instruct 31:21

instructing 30:1

instructions 3:22

intact 66:18

Integrated 55:25

integrity 16:22 17:4

intent 19:15

interaction 56:22,23 60:22

interest 5:25 40:15 43:1 44:14

64.1

interested 39:23 46:7 63:24

interim 7:6 13:5 63:20 80:8

intermittent 41:14

interprets 81:6

interrupt 6:20

interrupting 5:1

intervention 55:22

interviews 54:25

introduce 6:4 9:20 14:4

introduced 22:15 58:4

introduction 9:12,16 12:18

investigated 21:5

investigates 3:2

investigation 84:18

investigations 3:1

investigator 3:2 13:4,6,7,8

invited 4:10 34:23 36:21 84:3,

5,7

inviting 37:11

invocation 5:12 7:25

involve 78:2

involved 20:24 25:22 57:14

76:19

involves 55:15

involving 18:17

issue 6:24 31:25 64:11,18

65:23

issued 34:24

issues 31:14 32:7 43:15 63:3, 10,13 81:11,15 82:5

item 6:9 12:3 15:1,4,5 62:9

73:19

items 42:5 62:5

I'm 60:13

J

James 13:4 14:7 77:10 79:14

January 15:25 20:3,6,10 40:3, 11,12,19 41:4,7,10,18,19,20

Jaywalking 32:13

Jesus 26:15

Jesus' 6:1

Jim 10:23 33:15 80:16

job 47:18 59:16 60:24 63:7

iobs 82:2

John's 20:17

Johnson 53:24 57:19 69:17

join 2:10 3:11 4:9 43:3

joined 8:3

joining 4:8

Jones 10:18,19,20 15:12,15, 16,20,23 16:18 17:8,20,23 44:19 45:4,5,7 46:10 73:6,7 79:7 85:23,24 86:2

Jones' 18:8

Jonya 13:2

Jordan 39:8

Joy 14:15

Judgment 16:12

July 40:12

jumped 35:9

jurisdictions 25:22

justice 81:15

Κ

key 22:23

kick 37:10

kidnapper 77:22

kids 57:1

kids' 35:4

Kimberly 14:16

kind 61:16 65:22 71:18

kindly 80:22

knew 45:18 51:1 58:22

knit 5:22

knowledge 5:21 75:18

Kyra 14:15

L

lack 40:15 43:1 44:14

ladies 77:17

lady 24:15 35:22 36:8

landlord 29:19

lane 8:11

language 69:24,25

larcenies 19:7

larceny 54:7

lastly 4:7,18

late 50:18,24 51:20

latest 6:16

law 16:9 37:6 81:19

Lawrence 13:6 80:8

laws 4:23

lawsuits 53:1

lay 28:17

leader 24:3 75:15

leaders 58:6 76:24

leadership 76:18

League 16:13

learn 58:20

learning 81:13

leave 27:4 41:12,15 44:4 71:4

leaving 31:18 80:13

left 41:10,12 80:19 82:22

legal 6:23

Lena 14:8

length 76:10

letters 16:16

letting 29:1

liaison 54:22

licensed 44:1

Liddell 14:8

Lieutenant 13:4 37:14,16 39:3,6 41:23,24 42:3,14 43:14 44:15,17,21 45:1,6,17 46:16 47:4,6,9 48:1,3,16,22 49:2,6, 11,16 50:1,9,14 53:18,19 80:6 lieutenants 37:15

life 21:4 35:5,12 36:1,5 61:21

82:5,6

lifelong 17:5

lift 37:7

lighthearted 59:14

Linda 71:1

link 3:19

links 3:11

Lisonya 13:7

list 3:12 48:11

listen 27:16 75:24

listened 45:8

live 7:8 10:3,12 55:23

lives 35:12 55:14 76:24

locations 39:23 56:15

Logan 13:14,22 21:23,25 22:6, 9,11,14,22 24:10,24 25:9,11, 12,13,17,19 26:8,20,21,23

27:3,6

logging 2:16

loitering 31:13,23 32:2

Lomax 58:8,12

long 8:20 22:17,24 25:20 28:24 58:7 71:10 84:1

longer 25:13

looked 42:23

Lord 31:3 78:4

lose 69:4 70:12 71:22

loses 67:9,19

lost 21:4 43:6 75:15 82:2

lot 31:13 44:9 45:18,22 46:8 55:20 57:11 60:25 61:1,13

Louisiana 77:21

love 10:3.12 58:11 81:4

loved 25:25 45:22

M

madam 11:2 12:8 14:23 15:3 21:17 82:14,18 83:1,22 84:15 87:12

made 7:6 33:11 63:6 72:4 85:15

Madrigal 13:8

main 71:2

Major 16:13

majority 30:3 31:7 50:18 51:19 76:11

make 2:8 4:3 17:12 21:17 29:1 39:8,10,25 44:14,22 45:25 46:4 48:18 50:23 61:22 76:20 83:3

makes 52:21

making 31:8

males 50:5

man 44:21

Mana 20:1

manager 55:11

managing 60:3

mandate 7:16 62:19

manipulated 76:11

manpower 40:6

March 54:22 57:8

Marie 13:16

Marines 51:3

Martin 10:20

Mary 13:15 34:14,15

masked 2:9

matter 65:8 76:24 80:22

mature 52:21

Mayor 5:19 53:3 58:21 74:11 78:12

Mayor's 78:16

ma'am 59:5 83:19

Mcginnis 14:10,17 53:17,21, 22 55:3 56:10 58:4 59:5,10, 11,23 60:3 61:23,24

meal 59:14

means 43:15 54:15 82:7

measured 76:18

media 36:21 66:5.6

medical 41:15 56:11

meet 8:9 22:20 39:12 58:1

meet along 25:24

meeting 2:3,8,17,20 3:9,23 4:3,8,9,12,24 5:1,2,9,12 7:21 12:23 27:23 33:14,19 57:4 73:23 79:2 80:25 84:20 87:22

meetings 2:4 6:6 8:4,18,19 57:1 75:23 76:10 78:22,23

Melanie 14:12 80:10,20 85:8

member 6:18 7:8 77:9 78:19

members 12:25 21:11,13 22:12 40:7 41:13 49:7,8 50:12 55:15 63:24 78:23 80:12,21 83:13 85:5

men 11:11 51:4,19

mental 32:7 56:5

mention 55:5

mentioned 14:18 58:15 59:10 61:2

mentor 44:23 57:3

mercy 5:18

merit 16:11 17:6

message 2:6 54:16,18 84:13

messages 80:13,19,21 82:22 83:1,13 84:1,4 85:3

met 23:11 58:2.3

Metropolitan 16:1

Michael 14:14,17 19:20 53:22

Michelle 77:9

Michigan 8:8 26:25 30:18 31:2

55:15

microphone 5:8 47:24

middle 30:4,14 31:19

midnight 52:11

midst 60:25

might've 54:18

miles 74:21,22

militarization 65:12

military 26:23 41:15 79:9

million 55:6 58:15

mind 29:7 50:23 51:2 63:19

mindset 74:18

Minister 76:6,7,9

minute 45:20 79:24

minutes 3:9 4:19 12:3,4,7,13, 16 64:10 77:6,14 79:23,25

80:1

misconduct 76:12,22

misdemeanor 43:20

missing 65:25 66:5 77:16,19

mobile 4:15

modest 22:23

mom 35:7

mom's 35:12

MOMMISIONER 84:12

Monday 58:4

money 58:16,18 67:19 68:21 69:1,2,4 71:4

monitor 60:14

1110111101 00.14

monitored 59:21

monitoring 12:22

month 40:19 56:20 57:8



monthly 41:18 57:3

months 33:19 44:13 50:23 80:14,15 84:6

morning 20:23 34:21 37:10

motion 9:9 12:2 18:8 68:5 69:4,10,12 70:1,2,7,14,15,19 71:21,23,24,25 72:1,2,4,6,8, 10 82:16 83:3,8,11,12,17 85:15,22

motions 72:7

motor 19:15 54:7

motorist 20:16

move 9:1,3 11:19,23 12:5,10 15:5 17:8 27:4 34:17,18 37:14 39:1 53:4.5.16 61:8 62:2.16 67:4,6,10 69:11 70:2 73:19 87:14

moved 11:24 67:13 72:10 82:17

moving 15:13 21:9 31:20 44:7

MPOS 56:24

multiple 19:23

multiply 56:18

murder 19:15 38:10

murders 54:3

mustard 24:13

muted 4:9 46:19,22 79:18,19

Ν

NACOLES 40:17

names 14:19 42:16,17,24

naysayers 61:10

needed 27:18 33:25 59:17

negative 61:11

neighborhoods 55:14

neighboring 16:20

Network 55:25

news 3:17 37:3 74:11 75:20,

22

Nicholas 20:13

Nick 14:18

night 87:19

Nikita 34:8

non- 3:2 19:2 60:6

non-fatal 54:16

non-violent 56:5

none@none.com 2:15

Northeast 56:2 60:20

note 2:3 5:2,4 8:25 27:4 57:8

62:4

noted 18:5 43:11

noteworthy 42:4

notice 30:20

noticed 38:4 77:25

notification 13:12,13 54:20

60:4

notifications 13:19 54:15

noting 17:17

NPOS 58:8

number 3:4 27:18 40:12,13, 14,17,19,20 41:4,8,9,11 47:10

52:3,4 53:5 61:12,18 79:17

numbers 2:9 21:8 23:12 28:20 40:7 41:10,21 44:6 45:10

51:8,22 80:5

numerous 16:16

0

obliged 58:5

occasions 23:3

occur 52:10

occurred 20:22 84:6

OCI 62:19 80:4

October 16:7 42:10

offenders 54:14

offer 32:3 60:8

offered 60:13

office 3:2 13:17 29:6 34:16 48:23 63:21 69:15,16 83:2,25

officer 13:18 16:1,5 17:16 19:25 20:5,9,13 22:17 35:10 52:17,21 58:13

officer's 15:1

officers 7:20 9:12 19:19 20:20,24 21:1,6 23:6 30:1 31:7,15,21 33:22 34:2,25 35:10,24 36:14 41:18 42:6 48:10 50:3,7,16 51:12 52:10, 12,14,16 54:8,23 56:3,24

60:23 76:13,14,16,18

official 5:20

officials 13:23

ongoing 6:21 21:21 80:20

81:7,15

open 27:16 58:19 72:9

open-minded 33:25

opening 5:11

operating 38:12 64:22 69:20,

22

operations 54:24

opportunities 39:14 59:19

opportunity 22:8 23:2,4,10,14

39:15 59:15 79:6

oppose 12:2

opposition 12:16

option 5:7

options 4:16

oral 4:2

order 5:12 6:19 8:17 9:18 10:14 11:19 12:14 81:24

ordinance 31:16,22 32:11 ordinances 4:23 organized 20:2 outreach 60:5,12 overdose 56:5 oversight 81:6,9 overthrowing 79:4

Ρ

pack 37:19

package 6:12,13 17:21

overwhelmed 35:14

packet 18:4 42:3 62:13

packets 33:20

paid 30:15

pal 48:13 56:25

panel 13:22 58:23 84:5,8

panelists 2:12 5:6

panhandlers 31:14

panhandling 31:20,23 32:2

paragraph 17:15

parents 50:25

Park 25:6 26:16

Parks 16:14

parliamentarian 12:15

Parnell 75:9 76:2,3

Parrish 14:14

part 5:11 19:1,8 20:2 22:23 34:19 37:13 38:15 39:20 40:1 46:12 50:8 56:24 60:20

participants 4:3,8

participate 7:21 36:22

participated 57:9

participating 37:8 57:12 65:4

participation 80:23

partner 53:23

partners 60:5

partnership 26:15 55:16,24

parts 25:23

pass 73:17,18

passed 40:22,25 42:5

past 27:24 80:15

path 53:9 60:9 76:15

patient 22:7

Patterson 14:15

pause 22:5

pay 30:15 65:22

paying 30:9

peaceful 76:24

people 3:15,17 5:25 8:12,14
18:15 25:24 26:3 27:1 28:15,
25 29:17,20 30:5,9,11,23
31:19 32:2,5,6,25 35:8 38:4
40:24 41:1,20 42:14,22,25
43:25 44:7 45:15 46:8 48:10
51:1 52:24,25 61:11,20 63:17
64:22 65:18 66:1,9 67:23
68:13 71:9 78:18

people's 29:18

Perfect 16:12

perform 81:8

period 54:8 71:7

permanently 40:16

permission 15:17

perpetrator 36:2

person 6:20 20:7 30:15 38:6 41:2 42:13 50:22 69:15,16,21 79:5

personally 83:2

personnel 8:22 14:4 41:17

71:3

persons 45:11 66:9 77:19

perspective 38:12

petitioned 56:11

Petty 81:3,4,23

phenomenal 33:15

phone 2:8,9 35:2 45:24 65:25 66:1,4,7,8,13,14 74:16

phones 4:25

physical 40:23 45:12 46:14

55:17

pick 58:9

picture 44:1

piggyback 33:10

pilot 58:5

place 75:20

plan 33:4 61:22 70:8

planned 23:9

platforms 2:21

play 56:23 61:2

plays 61:3

pleasant 75:23

pleased 54:6 56:22 63:4

pleasure 27:21 75:14

PM 4:1,16 73:24

point 9:5,7,18 10:14 11:19 18:15 29:6 33:21 39:7 50:6 59:17 61:14 68:4 87:2

pointing 62:25

police 2:3,25 3:25 5:19 10:11, 19 11:11 13:4,5,14,24 15:24 16:1,19,23,25 17:1,16 18:15 19:25 20:4,9,13,24 22:17 23:23,25 25:22,23 29:15,17, 20 30:24 33:22 34:2,25 35:1, 5,10 36:20 37:5 41:9,12,17 42:6 50:19 51:12 55:13 56:1 65:3 67:5 76:12,22 78:9 81:12,14 82:3,8

police-run 20:8

policies 2:6,18,20,22

policy 3:10 29:21 33:20,22 34:1 38:8 39:2 65:3,6

political 81:8

popped 65:25

portion 55:7,8

position 7:9 24:18 59:20 64:7 68:22 70:4

positions 40:8,9,10 67:9,18, 21 68:14,19 69:1,12,23,25 70:3 71:17,18,22

positive 21:8

possession 19:14 55:1

post 6:5 67:5,6,10,18 69:11,23 70:2,4 71:6,21 72:11,12

posted 4:23 67:9 68:24 70:1

posting 71:16

potential 42:6

poverty 82:1

praise 31:3

pray 5:15

prayer 78:3,4

prayerful 8:1

prayers 20:20

pre- 59:12

preachers 78:11

precinct 13:18 14:10 16:2,3,4, 5 19:20 20:5,9,15,23 21:1 24:11 33:13 34:20 36:16,19 53:17,23 54:9,11,12 55:7,8, 16,21 57:14,18 58:24 60:18, 19,21,24 76:20

Precinct's 54:23

Precincts 61:15

predominant 51:18

prepare 28:9

prepared 58:12

preparing 47:24

presence 57:19

present 10:17,24 11:15 13:10,

16 14:14

presentation 33:18 53:25 81:5

presentations 3:10

preservation 36:1

preserve 6:19

President 13:15 28:5 74:12

78:15

press 4:5

pretty 42:4 45:8 47:15 50:25

63:18

prevent 5:1 60:7

previous 23:8

previously 23:9 64:8

primarily 6:14

prior 34:18,22 53:24

privilege 8:2

privy 80:24

proactive 56:14

problem 21:22 33:2 48:17,19

66:15

procedures 19:23

process 7:11 30:19 38:8 41:2 42:15 43:3 44:5 46:12 50:22, 24 51:6 52:4 62:17,21 63:6

65:12 67:23

productive 49:20

professional 4:21 14:9 16:24

professionalism 16:21 17:4

program 26:24 36:18 41:20

54:23 55:19,20 56:16 57:3 60:10 65:4,5 78:2,6

programs 55:4 56:19 57:5

65:5

progress 40:14

project 26:14 42:20 55:11

promise 23:25 55:20

promoted 16:7

promotion 23:24

prompt 2:13

prompted 2:11

pronunciation 15:21

proper 8:6

properly 11:24 67:13

property 19:6 54:6

prosecuting 28:15

prosecution 28:17 54:10

protect 11:12

Protem 13:15 34:14

protest 76:20,25

protestor 34:9

protests 19:22

proud 75:5

proudly 36:23

provide 3:14 18:20 32:8

provided 40:3,4

psychological 56:6

public 3:22,23 4:1,2,7,17,18 7:2,19,23 8:22 16:21 17:4 23:6 51:24 62:10 65:15 74:6

77:4,5 81:8,17,25

publicly 7:18

pull 15:4 42:12,17 68:25 69:2

pulled 42:24 68:21

pulling 2:5 6:8

punski 74:21,22

pure 5:24

purpose 6:14

put 29:20 30:8,19 32:4 36:4 44:1,3,12 45:7 50:11 57:5

59:20,25 67:3



putting 29:19 30:5,11

Q

qualify 42:10,19

quality 61:21 82:5,6

quarantined 21:7

queen 78:1

question 27:7,9,11 28:11,12 29:15 31:12 34:7 37:18 38:18, 23 42:6 43:9 47:21 48:1 49:23 50:4 65:19 76:17 82:18

questions 22:4,6 37:22 41:22 43:15 57:16 77:4 81:11 85:21

quick 25:11 37:17 49:6

quickly 59:9

quit 30:20 76:9

quorum 11:20

R

race 40:6 49:7 50:3,13

racial 81:14

raise 4:4,14

raised 80:10

Randolph 17:3,25

rank 16:8 51:20

rapid 84:22

rarely 81:22

Rashida 76:19

rate 54:11

re-appropriated 71:4

reach 2:23 42:25 43:4,7,17 44:2,10 45:25 78:17 84:4

reached 83:25 84:12

reaching 42:25 43:21

reaction 29:15

read 12:8 15:9

reading 17:21

ready 24:15 43:3 57:2

real 49:6

Real-time 38:17

reapply 43:3

reason 42:18 51:10 54:19 79:1

reasoning 45:14

recall 47:16

receive 3:17 36:23 54:24 77:3

received 5:4 12:15 17:21 21:13 33:19 36:15 37:22 62:6, 13 77:1,2 80:19

receives 74:19

recent 18:4

recently 84:9

recipient 16:11

recognition 16:13,14,15 17:2 37:19 38:5,10,14 62:6,9 79:8 81:14

recognize 36:19

recommend 26:4 84:17

recommendation 72:11,12 84:23 85:3

0 .._0 00.0

record 23:23,25 43:18 51:25 61:13 67:4

recorded 5:2

recording 12:23

recovered 54:9

recovering 19:23 20:4,8,11

recovery 74:12

recruit 42:21 52:1

recruited 44:21

recruiting 39:9,13,19 40:10

48:6

recruitment 13:5

red 20:16

redirects 81:16

reduce 52:25

reduction 55:5

reference 50:2 65:11

referenced 49:24

refrain 4:21

regular 57:13

reimbursed 51:8

reiterate 39:17

related 76:21

relates 33:11,20 52:6 64:6

relations 13:2,19 33:14 82:8

relationship 23:12 81:19

relegated 81:22

relevant 4:23

relieved 35:7,9

remain 4:20 68:19

remember 4:12 79:11

remind 7:18

reminded 5:6 7:2

reminder 2:17

reminders 2:4,5 4:7

rent 30:9

repeat 29:9 72:6

report 15:1 18:15 21:14 34:18 37:14,19 40:2 45:7,8,9 57:15 62:7,9,10,12 65:10 80:4

reported 68:6,7 76:13

reporter 12:23

reporting 54:8

reports 3:10 62:13 81:14

represent 79:6 84:7

representative 13:15,17 34:16

representatives 13:11

representing 13:4,25 79:6



represents 69:16

request 4:1,3 33:11 46:2 85:8

requested 20:12 60:4

requesting 43:24 64:13 77:5

requires 2:21

rescheduled 40:22 41:1

reservoir 26:16

residency 41:6

residents 41:7 81:25 82:2

83:9,24

resolution 15:6,9,17 17:2,9

resolve 87:4

resolved 16:24 21:22 87:7

resource 33:24

resources 3:7 32:3 39:22 40:2

43:5 62:10

respect 10:3 40:5

respected 16:23

respectful 4:21

respond 44:2 56:4

responded 56:8 65:11

response 43:8 55:25 56:5

77:1

responsibility 7:17 62:20

rest 30:6

restarted 79:23

restrain 20:7

restricted 41:13,16

result 2:20 4:12 52:17

results 73:15 79:4

retaliation 60:8

retire 49:15

retired 25:13,15 26:13

retirement 16:9

Reverend 7:13 26:2 28:2 48:5,

11,20,25 73:11 80:16

review 2:5 65:8

Revised 6:16

revitalize 26:16,19

rid 61:20

Ridley 50:24

River 33:1

ROB 73:21 75:7,12 76:2,6 77:8 78:19 79:14 81:2 82:11

robberies 19:4 54:3

robbery 19:14

Robert 12:25

Robert's 6:16

Robinson 50:25

role 37:16

roll 12:12 36:19 55:22 70:18

71:12

rolling 54:22

rookie 52:16

room 36:19

rooted 81:6

Rosa 16:14

Rosalia 13:8

rotating 81:15

routine 80:20

routinely 38:7

Rubin 79:15

rule 7:19

rules 6:5,17

run 27:23 66:6

running 57:7

runs 56:4,8

S

safe 75:25 76:4

safety 31:18 32:25 62:10

salary 62:22

sanitation 77:22

Saturday 56:20

Savage-whitely 13:9

save 35:12 68:24

scene 37:9

scenes 81:17

Schaden 15:10,18,19,22,24

16:5,10,18 17:3,7,10

Schaefer 74:21

schedule 27:22

scheduled 21:11 40:20,24

45:11,15 46:11,13

Scotty 77:10 78:20

scout 20:25 55:8

screaming 35:2

screen 4:14

script 48:7,9

seasoned 52:17

seconds 79:24 83:18

secret 78:25

secretary 7:6 12:8 39:21

63:20 80:9

seed 24:13

send 15:4 46:2

senior 13:8 56:20 61:3 66:10

seniority 52:15

seniors 56:21

seniors' 58:12

senior's 56:19

separate 85:6

separated 69:17

separations 41:19

sergeant 14:18 19:20 39:8



49:17 51:20

serve 5:25 6:13 16:8

served 16:3,19 24:10

service 16:22 17:4 24:2 26:5 27:2 48:6 75:16,18

services 4:22 32:8 55:18,22 56:6 60:9,12

serving 25:5 37:15

set 5:23 7:25 8:6 51:25

sex 40:6 49:7 50:3,13

sexual 19:3,16

share 6:5,11,13 8:16 23:18 33:16 38:25 39:12 51:17 60:21 62:24 74:20

shared 27:14 58:21 59:7 66:5 85:5,6

sharing 59:7 60:16 64:2

Sharon 75:9

Sheffield 13:16 28:6 34:15

Sheriff's 30:22

shift 52:15

shifting 81:23

Shirley 10:2

shooting 54:16 58:10 60:7

shootings 19:3

short 58:7

short-staffed 48:4

shortly 28:9 64:12 67:8

shot 35:22,25 36:11

Shotspotter 54:21

show 23:10 42:7 45:23 46:1

showed 52:12 59:8

shows 40:23 41:3 50:6 55:19

shut 23:23

sick 41:16

side 59:17 60:20

sidewalks 32:17

sign 3:18,24 43:25

sign-up 4:6

signal 20:17

significant 37:16

signs 58:11

silence 4:25

similar 2:15 57:13

simple 7:16 69:12 70:2

simply 68:23 85:8

sir 6:8 9:5,7,14 11:21 12:9,14 13:13 14:1,5 17:17,22 22:1,10 25:7,12 27:6 28:12 31:10 33:6 34:5 39:6 41:24 45:6,17 46:16 48:14 49:3 53:8,19 58:15,22 62:3 64:3,16,21,23 65:12,13, 20 66:20 68:2 69:9 70:7,10, 16,23 73:25 74:9 75:7 76:8 80:1

sisterhood 57:5

sitting 14:6

situation 32:4 35:21 76:19 79:17 80:3 85:12 87:4

size 24:13

Slappy 24:14

Slappy's 61:19

slate 42:9,12

Sloan 13:7

Smartsheet 3:24 4:3,6,13

Smith 75:9,12,13

snatched 77:20

snippet 23:18

social 32:8

society 60:10

solid 69:18

solutions 27:17

son 6:1

sort 32:3,6 59:13

Sound 79:10

sounds 5:1 59:23 82:21

source 48:9

spaces 77:5

speak 4:1,19 13:22,24 34:19 47:2 57:23 64:5 68:13 78:17

speaker 4:19,20 22:16 33:15

77:10 82:11

speakers 75:8 77:5,8

speaking 8:10 16:25 46:20

75:21 77:16

speaks 22:19

special 13:11 54:24

specialist 13:1 56:3

specialists 56:1

specific 30:12 38:1,14

specifically 19:2,6 32:16 40:6

49:19

spectacular 56:14

speech 4:11

spirit 8:17

spoke 47:13 52:2 80:17

Squad 21:5

squatter 30:14

squatters 29:16 33:21,23 34:2

squinting 24:13

St 20:17

staff 4:19 11:10 12:19,24 62:13 63:20 83:12

staffing 40:5,7 62:18 63:2 64:11 85:11

stage 62:24 84:3

stages 55:19 62:22

stand 9:19

standard 7:20



standards 7:4 14:9

standing 31:19 32:21 36:23

standpoint 32:8

staple 59:24

star 4:5,15

start 4:9 19:1 32:23 53:25 63:14 65:5 71:12 78:5,9,10 79:22

started 50:19 52:3 55:23 71:2 76:15

starting 9:22 42:24 58:6

starts 50:22

state 13:16 26:25 55:15 57:10 71:9

stated 7:14 64:10 70:11

statement 67:19

statistics 54:1 60:14

stats 19:10 21:7 42:7

stay 31:8 51:4 76:4

step 6:23 25:2

stepped 26:17 58:22

steps 64:20

Steward 13:3

stipend 65:21 78:6

stolen 19:14

stop 79:7,8

stops 19:18 81:15

store's 74:21

story 58:7

straight 51:25 73:25 79:16

strategies 54:12

street 31:20 32:12,14,20

streets 19:12 31:14,23 32:22

strengthen 82:8

stress 8:21

stringently 59:21

struck 20:16

structure 78:5

Studies 57:10

stuff 38:11

submitted 62:11

subscribe 3:16

successful 35:6

suffered 20:18

suffering 82:1

sufficient 71:17

suggesting 49:14

suggestion 47:5

suggestions 39:18 68:23 87:3

suicide 56:4

summary 64:14

Super 16:14

supervising 13:6,7

supervisors 16:16

support 61:17 67:12 83:7,15

85:18,20 87:17

supported 67:14

supporter 26:25

supporting 8:14

supposed 9:12 33:22 34:2

38:9 77:24 78:13 79:5

Supreme 30:18

surveil 82:3

survey 55:11

suspect 33:25

suspects 78:8

suspended 41:18

suspensions 41:17

sustained 20:4,6

sworn 40:6,7,10 41:5,8,10,13,

17 49:7 50:3,7,12

sympathy 78:1

system 18:17 38:7

Τ

table 85:15,20,22 86:8,15,22

takes 8:5

taking 60:12 63:7

talk 23:2 44:24 75:14

talked 31:15

talking 58:10

target 54:14

targeted 54:13

task 63:22

Taskforce 20:1

tasks 5:23

Tawana 81:3

team 36:22 37:13 55:23 56:2

technical 18:17

technology 5:3 12:22 15:7

62:6 79:8,9 82:15

telephone 4:5

telling 29:17

Temple 58:8

Temporarily 40:15

tenure 22:16

Teresa 13:1

term 69:14

terminate 84:19,22

terminated 83:14

terms 4:22 7:3,6 26:24 37:16 39:2 52:1,9,22 60:23 63:1,5,7

65:9

territory 53:2

test 41:1 45:12 46:14

tested 21:8

testing 40:18 46:6

text 44:11 59:7

thankful 8:1

that'd 14:12

That'll 25:17

that72 40:25

that's 75:2

theft 54:7

thefts 19:8

then-deputy 80:7

Theresa 44:22

there's 8:13

thing 18:14 25:23 26:11,22 29:5 45:9 61:3,9 74:18 78:22 79:11 83:1,8

things 7:12 25:11 29:3 30:1 32:1 37:6 48:7 59:9 71:5 78:21 81:12

thought 21:22 25:21 29:21 36:17 37:2,9

three- 84:5

Thursday 37:10 87:18

tickets 52:19

tie 73:17

Tiffany 13:3

time 4:25 5:8 6:4 13:12,20 14:20,23 20:8,12 21:6,7,14 22:24 25:20 34:7 38:25 39:11 41:2 42:21 51:14 52:23 57:12 66:4,7 71:17,19 76:20 77:7 79:13 82:10,15 87:9

times 7:22 25:16,17,18,19 33:1 44:11 45:19,23 70:23

tirelessly 16:19

title 7:7 50:12

Tlaib 76:20

today 12:23,25 13:14 18:4 21:12 25:21 28:14 31:12 36:15 44:21.24 53:25 67:4

75:23 76:4 84:24

Todd 80:7

told 35:24 52:6

tomorrow 74:17

tone 7:25 8:6

top 31:8 32:11 49:12

total 19:8,13 40:9,12 41:3,4,6, 11,20 50:5 53:7

totally 6:22 67:25 68:11,15 69:5

touch 44:10 83:5

track 60:14

tracks 60:11

trade 58:20

traffic 19:18 20:3,11 21:2

29:9,10,11 31:20

trafficking 29:7 33:12

train 51:7

training 12:15 54:24

transformation 81:21

transition 68:14

transparency 87:7

transparent 81:7

trash 31:18

travel 23:8

traveling 20:15

treating 78:9,11

treatment 56:11

tremendous 16:6 63:22

Triumph 59:13

troubling 81:1 82:21

true 2:14 50:17 67:24

Tuesday 3:15 58:5 74:20

87:20

turn 46:9

turned 5:24

TV 75:21

Tyler 20:9

type 8:9,15 36:25

types 27:2

Tyrone 13:17

U

ugly 26:17

unanimous 22:19

unconstitutional 31:2

uncooperative 54:17

understand 34:1 38:7 58:2

67:1 85:14

understanding 18:15 28:24

29:2 31:4 50:8 62:23 68:17

understood 59:18

Underwood 13:2

unfinished 62:16 63:8 64:3,25

65:2

unique 36:18

unit 16:11 39:19 54:23

unity 5:22

University 55:15

unprotected 4:11

unusual 51:9

updated 18:3

updates 3:10 5:6

uplift 59:19

uplifted 26:23

Urban 57:10

usage 42:8

utilize 48:6 54:14

٧

vacancies 67:5,6,10 70:9 71:4,6 72:11

vacancy 69:12

vacant 40:8,10 64:8 68:19,20 69:1

vaccinate 21:11

vaccinated 21:10

vaccination 21:12

Valentine 76:4

Valentine's 10:20

vast 76:11

vehicle 19:15 20:15 21:2,3

54:7

verify 46:7

versus 37:7 45:12

veteran 26:25

Vice- 11:2 21:17 82:18

Vice-chair 9:3 11:8 14:25 15:8,14,22 17:13,14,17,20,24 18:2,7,12,14,19,24 21:20 23:16,18,21 33:8,9,10 34:19, 23 35:7,16 36:7,13 37:8,11 41:25 42:2 43:8,11 44:15 46:21,24 49:22 50:1,12,15,20 51:10,15,21 59:3,6,12 60:2,16 67:15,17 70:11 72:13,15 74:15,25 79:19,21 80:1 82:16, 20 83:1,4,10,18,20,23 84:10, 14,16 85:1,2,13,19,21,22,23, 25 86:3,5,7,9,11,15,17,20,23 87:1,8,11,13,15,18

Vice-chairperson 14:23 82:14

victim 60:7

victims 54:17

video 3:11 4:9,10 5:8 14:22 34:8,10 76:23 77:2

view 81:17

viewed 68:21

village 26:19

violating 4:21

violation 29:21

violence 55:2

violent 19:1 38:15 54:2

VIP 13:11

virtual 2:4 3:23 56:23 57:1

73:23

visible 2:12

visit 3:5,7 78:16

voice 81:25

voices 82:9

volumes 22:20

volunteer 15:13

volunteering 15:15

vote 12:12 65:3 71:12 72:3,9, 13 73:11 84:24 86:13,18,19,

21,22

voted 65:6 69:6

votes 73:9,10,15,16 86:25

voting 22:18 84:23

W

Wade 84:8

wait 24:17 44:12 83:4

waiting 49:4

walking 32:12,14,19

Wallace 34:8

wanted 6:14 7:18 8:16 21:17 22:15 23:9,13,22 38:3,11 39:8,10,14,17 43:2 50:23

61:10 74:9,20 79:11

warm 32:23 33:3

warrant 54:19

warriors 78:4

Washington 74:17

watch 36:18 61:19

watching 78:14

Wayne 55:24 57:10

ways 54:25

weapons 78:8

wear 25:2

weather 32:23

website 3:5,8 4:4

week 6:12 19:11,19 22:7,19 23:8,21 27:22 33:14 39:12 40:18 52:7 55:23,24 56:7 57:1 58:5 62:5,14 63:1,5,16 65:16

80:15

weekend 49:19

weekly 3:12 37:23 62:6,13

weeks 67:7,18 69:5 70:4,12 71:17,22 72:12 80:15

Wellness 56:2

Western 16:3

white 2:1 5:10 6:4,8 11:1,2,6, 20,22 12:9,19,20 13:13,21 14:13,22,25 15:2,3,11 18:1,2, 3,16,18,22 21:15,17 22:1 28:9 33:13,16 38:6 39:21 47:24 50:5,7 51:12 62:2,3,12,15 65:9 73:8,9,13 80:10,20 82:12,14 83:5,16,18,19 86:17, 23,24 87:1,5

whoever's 79:1

wife 35:1

William 10:11

Williams 16:1 17:16

Willie 9:21 10:5 80:9

Wilson 5:13,14 6:3 81:3

wisdom 5:22

wise 71:5

withdrew 41:2 43:1

woman 35:1

women 11:11 51:4

won 30:18

wondering 49:9,15

word 39:16

words 58:17

work 5:24 10:13 20:14 24:12, 17 25:22,24 26:1 37:1 44:22 48:11,17 49:18 58:25 63:17, 23 64:15 65:6 67:24

worked 63:3 71:1

worker 75:17

workers 77:22

working 6:8 15:6 24:21 26:18 27:12 50:10 55:11 71:11 85:9

works 39:9 49:17 51:6 52:4

worse 33:3

wow 28:19

writ 30:22

written 12:8 17:9 40:19 45:12 46:14 77:18

wrote 19:17

X

XL 16:15

Υ

year 7:5,12,13 19:9 20:6,10 28:22 38:6 40:11 49:18 54:1 64:9,19 65:2 68:13,20 69:2, 17,18,21,22

year's 76:24

year-to-date 28:22

years 16:21 17:3 24:10 25:5 26:17 52:13 68:19 71:2 75:18

years-to-date 28:21

yesterday 75:16 80:18

yield 77:6 79:13 82:10

Yosef 20:1

young 35:8,22 36:8 44:21 50:19 52:16 59:14 66:9 77:16

younger 52:25

youth 57:4,9,10,14

you're 18:24 74:25

Ζ

zoom 2:6,9,10,13,21 4:14

zoom's 2:18 4:22

zoom.us. 2:4